
Kiran Singh 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Sharon, 

Alex Bosman 
31 July 2013 16:37 
'Sharon.Fisher@rbkc.gov.uk' 
Siobhan Rumble; Sacha Jevans; Peter Maddison; Alasdair Manson 
RE: Claim Reference: N3TPC000006 
Elec repair order 2.13 onwards.xlsx 

Please see attached Electrical repairs from February 2013 onwards relating to electrical works at 
Grenfell Tower. 

Please let me know if there is any further information required. 

Thanks, 

A lex 

Alex Bosman 

Head of Contract Management 
Kensington & Chelsea TMO 
292a Kensal Road 
W10 5BE 

From: Alex Bosman 
Sent: 29 July 2013 15:17 
To: 'Sharon.Fisher@rbkc.gov.uk' 
Cc: Siobhan Rumble; Sacha Jevans; Peter Maddison; Alasdair Manson 
Subject: RE: Claim Reference: N3TPC000006 

Hi Sharon, 

Thanks for forwarding this letter; I am working to pull all the information together. 

• Please see attached most recent block PIR which is dated 4.5.2010 and the completion 
certificate following the recent works. These were both carried out by our contractor RGE. 

• We are currently preparing the repair history for the block and will be able to forward 
shortly. 

e The Damage to the bus bars on the Ryfield boards was cause during investigation into the 
surges. These have now been made good. 

• Grenfell Tower was built in 1975 and the electrics are original as installed at the time. 
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• The poor connection would arise over time; as the connection heats and cools depending 
on electrical load over the years the connection deteriorates. 

• Following the reports on the 10.5 and the 16.5 electrical inspections were carried out within 
the individual flats with no faults found. UK Power Networks were contacted to investigate 
the reports of surges on the power supply side and reported that no faults could be found 
on the supply to the building. at this time it was not clear if the fault was within the individual 
properties or on the block supply. 

I hope this information answers your questions and will forward the repair/compliant history once 
its compiled. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any further questions. 

Thanks, 

A lex 

Alex Bosman 

Head of Contract Management 
Kensington & Chelsea TMO 
292a Kensal Road 
W10 5BE 

IVVS00002114_0002 
IWS00002114/2



tuod• 

eoM • .IJ..uorrl 

Priorlty ~lkr11for toentoncoM SOR'I:tt>m 

1\ddffltUn•:Z IIUr'l'l"'• IF.t• fi'"JIIalrh•lld•r<~NII'd~orlptian &tl!p 

~·· 
wforc.n1m1 

~·· 
.~o:rlptlon f1H" co6l WO fln1.R.p1lr d1-1ulptlt~-n Dl~cllptlurr.Un• 1 

GI'IENFELL FI:DAD 201;'!47764 04/02/2015 ATl'ENDS!T£Y0 R!:N~W E.LECT"ICAt :5-UPPt'rlHtWAHfl: BOOSrEFI: SrT !i 2 ~GESERV!C~ £t.ECTIRICA-L. PL.ANTROOM M;i.NMA S.O!l COO£ FOfl: MILNIJA.L WORII:S OROE"R5 ~R <:ODE FOR MANUAl WORK$ O~DERS 

LANCASTEJI: WEST ES'fATIO <!Ol.30239-1 13(04/2013 OOHFI:S Ull~ NVM,_ -DATE: 13/04/1'J- TIME: 08:43 3~ 0" WllLMOTT DIXON "A"R"fi·UO~SmP:S. LT IE't.EC11!H;':A,L SEE NOTE E~U20 R.CD SOC:KET RH. CRA1426/09-SGANOTE:ST; :'i-UPPlY Al'.i(ll!iSTALl ~C'D~o(k>:t Ref. C'fi;A 24:26/03BG~nd I~; Sup:p~ and insnll 

l..C.PIICASlU WEST ESTATE 2Q_nol~n 17/04/'1.013 OOH'FIS CIILL:/IIIJM;---DII.TE"; 12/04/H ·liME; 0!1~10 ~5- 0" WI~LMOTT mXQN fAfi:T"fEFI:SH~P:S. \.T E'UCllUCAL THROUGHOUT ElfOB RectrJv f.11ult in powt;!r o:-lr-t"ultmdudmt: eh M~ ;~nd r~ fus ~>Xtifv fault'" p!)\lll(fr clrlulrl~~~vdln, thee~ ar~d r~" fl<!; 

IJI.NCASlU Wt=ST ESTATE 10)30'3:783 24/04/201:3: RECTifY FAI,I(f IN "OWEFI: WtCUIT :!!> Wl~tMOTT DIXON ",ol.R1'NE"SH~P5-i.T HECTRICAl TI-1ROUGHOUT ~UOI:J R-ectify fault i.1 pow"'t tlfl;'v>tfrn::lud~nl che<:k and t~ f= fi:Ktrfvf•n.>h:~.powefcjrc~o~lrir'lch.Jdlt'l;lltht:t:".-llni:!resetfr..ts 

lANCASf~FI: WEST EST AT£ 2QB048~4 Ol/05/2Ql3 REcrlf'l" FIIUlliN F'Owt:"' CIRCUIT 1';l WllLMOTT DJXON F'Ail.t'i~~~li~PSt:l' ElECTRICA~ f!ATJ-119:00M REO.B Ro!!ctlfy f.a->J;I; In powl!r dr(:llltlm;iud~nl c~eck and= r-1!':1!1 f1.1~ fl:ectlf,o' fil1.1lt rr. ~wl!!'r c~rciJ~Irn::IL,jd"lt"J!i: ~IJ"K~ a'1d rtut ru~ 
I-A!'K.A5TE~ WEST ESTATE 20B06la2' U/05/2013 RECTIN FAUtT IN F'OM~ CH\CU.JT JS WllLMOTT D~X01;! f'AilTNEfi:SI·HPS.~ T HECllllC.!,t THROUGH"OIJT :El£1}13 Rectify f:tul!: lfl powil~ ~lfl:l.li't~ndudijl"ll cMec'k: ~r-Id ~"Met f~ -Fii!ctjf"y i~l'll" ~.,_DOwE-r c•rcultlrodLr,;jiniii: -ch"l"c~ a-nd res'iilt IIJ~ 

LANCASHFl WEST liST ATE" ~OU06ti37 15/05/201:3; 00~~5 C/m NUM;-., DATE; 11/05/H ·tiME~ :22;0:3- :l:S OH WllLMOTT D~XON F'..C,RTN-Efi:SH~PS l T flECTFilU.L THROUGHOUT Hf:01.3 Rectify fault In p.:~wer Cirtult~rn:ludlnl cr.eck il~d r~l't fv:;; fU:~~fy l1u~ ~n powt-r drcultlll(:IY(jinl·d"le~k and r~M ILr~ 

LANCASiU WEST ESTATE 20t30"1'084 20/05/20]3; RECTIFY fAlJlll~ F'OW!Eft cm.CUIT 35 WlUMOTT DliCO'*"PARTN-E"RS~1PS LT ELEC1fi:ICAL BATH~OOM RE013 Ractlfy f.:~ ut; 111 PQWI!r drcutt~r~cludir-a~ cr.l!tl.ar'l~ f¥5!t fi.IS "-llctjty laLr"-~n po~r-c:lm..tfll'lo;ludinr-c-heck ilnd r~~~ '"~ 
IJI.NCA!iTEFI WEST ESTATE 20l:l07179 20/05/2013= RECT!F'I' ~A!.ItT tP,' ~QW(!l. CIRCUIT liGHT~ 35 WIUMOit DIXOPII PARTN.Eft5~~P5 l T Eli;CTIII<:ol,t TI-II1:0UGI10UT I:LE013 RII!C11...,. filul't in ~_.,, >:'r<,;IJitjncJudin,r 'hPCk .an,;j r(!';;>:t (115 Atctifv f.auft ~n powe-r -cifcull:ii"Jdudrnt o:hE-cl:. .and rMM lv; 

lANCASTEFI WEST ESTATE 10l3Ci'l209 20/05/20B REC"nFYfA!.I~T ~NPOWE.R CI~CUIT AFFECTING UGI-InNG lHROliGHOUT 35 WRLiut0lt01imN :PARTN"EASf.llPS LT EL£CT11:1Crii.L THROUG~OUT EH013 Ractlfl! faulT. In~ clrcultir'l,~l.idi.1i! cnK• .a.n~ ~ IU!- lh:ctlfv J.aLI~ i~ poWM~Ir~o.Rii'ldOJdll'i chE-ck aod rMM r~ 

GFI:ENF!ilt ROAD 201a.oi&55 22/0S/101~ Sl)llPl"¥ AND 'NSTAL.L ENE"RGV MONrTOilfNG EQU~PMENT RG-E !;~JtV~(t;~ EW::nuCA.L ELEORICA~ ~Nl'Ait~ <;8 MA.NMA SORCODE FOR MANUAL WO~KSO~D!i~S $.OR COOE FOFI: MANUAl WOil.l(!j OR0£11$ 

GFIENfE~t ROAO ]0UCI'1823 2.3/0S./2013 SUP"PL\' ll'!l5l"All"COMM&SSION :5-URG£ P~Ol(CTION EOU~PMENT RG:E SEFI\Il(f~ ElE<1"fi:!CJI.L ELECTRICAl ~NTAitE Ca MAN MA SOJ:: CODE FOFt MA.N~AL WO~KS OFID~~S ~'l COO£ mFt MANUAl WO!! I':$ OROE.RS 

lANCAST:EA: WEST EST AT!; W1~003 28/05/2013 R£CnF\' FAUlT m f'OW£R CIFICUIT • SAfr!HoOM 9-5 W~ltMOITPIII:ON PARTN£RSj.jl!lS l! I;U;<:TR~CAL MTH-FIOOM ELE013 ReCiif¥ faulT. 11"1 ~~~ >:lrcultll"l~h.ll;lln£ eh~~ aM t'i'W"t hl~ Ft...-rtffv f.aoult i.n power cl«::ui!Or.dudi"J c!".ed ar.d r~ 1~ 

lANo.sTE~ WE:ST EST AT!: ~(lJ30!~66 :2.9J(l5/20U RfCT~F\' ~AV-l.T1N POWER CIFI:CWT 3S. WfLlMOTI 01110~ PA.RT .. £1lSHI~S LT ElECTRI(Al ii-I~OUGHOUT ElEOlS: ~e-ctffv filvlt in po.-~ t;ln;~o~ltlro~cll.lo"l"' -c:h-Kk .aond r~ I~ R~tfv f~OJ-It fl' paw er dr-t"un~ncludl"""l ~"~d and reu-t fu~ 
lANCAST£11 W€$T ESTATE :10J~\le212 29,1\lS/201:1 RfCT~FY FA"I..II .. ll/11 POWER CIFI:CUFT-tOSTOF n~t;:nu.-;nYTO FlAT -'S. W~LI.MOTTOI.liOIIl I'ARTNERSHI~S LT ELECTRICAl. Tl-lfi:OUGHOU1' HEOH ~«dfv fauk fn ftOWI'"t ~w~;:,.ll"k"t~l~o~c'll"ll ch-ack a'ld r~ I~ R~lfv f'fult if' DOWI!r Clr<;:uidnc!ud~ni (h«k artd rHK fus 

~liCA5n:ll WEST EST.II.U 20130.'!V"$ 2!!-/()5/2013 RE.Cfjl;y FA.Ut"l'"1N f'OWCR"Cl:fi:Wr! ~:; W~LLMOn DI.XON PARll;'a!Sl-tiPS LT HiCHHCAl ~~V11iG ROOM EUOt~ f!'!"ct~ rauft In ~war ~rtiJft:ln~ll.'dlnl ~he.c:~ and ri!"SM N~ Recrlfy f~u!l; If' POWI!r clr<;:uttlndudjnt: ("ed i111d rME-1: fl.l5 

lAN(A,\:TER W'E:S.T EST.6.TE :i'0130S4M ~()/Q5/2013 RE.CTjf"l' FAUt.nN POWEft<:lfiCU~"r 3'i W~LLMOn OIXON PAR1"Nffi:51,"1PS LT EliCTRrcJ\l ~E~ !'tOTE El~OB Fhoctr/)r fault in ;tewo"r c~'tiJitlt'ldl.'a'.,lit <'hll!("io: a-nd re-soN: I~ R...ctlfvf.a.uit lo'IPQWI!rclrcuttlnc,ud~rllt"i!ck ot.,d' rHet:fus 

l.ANCM"fl;'l WEST :ESTATE :201308427 ~O/(l~/:l01;! fii.ULTI ELECTR~C SI-40WEf! lS WIUMOn DlXON PARTNHt'i.I-I:IF'~ lT H'ECT~~t !lATH~OOM" MANMA SOft CODE FOR MANI.JAt WO"R~ ORDE"RS SOR C.OOE FO~ ,.,.,ol.NUAt. WOR~:s; OROER"i. 

'i.AN<:ASlEFt W~:S.T'ES.TATE 201308462 30/05/:lOl~ ~EC"nFY FAU~ TIN POWER(IRCUH lS W~UM01"T DIXON PM"I"N~RSK\1'~ lT w::cr~1CAl me ~-t-EN tiU013 j;!~l)o l1t..~t In- powe-r ~ircufllro·c:l ... ~inJ ch~telland ra:et fm Recrlfyhu!t ltr PQWI!r ~rrcuttlr.dudj~lt~e6 ;r11~tHI!t fus 

iANCMtEFt !fJE~"riESTA"TE lOUOB-4;:; 29-/(l'i/O':OU OOHRS CALL NUM:-- DATI:~ 29/05/1~ TIME": lfl.:·2"7 lS 0" W1L~MOTI QIXON PA~TN.ER~I11f~ l T EL(CT~~CAl Tl-tf«OUC;II-IOUT MANMA $0:Ft C:ODE m!:~ MANUAl WO~!::$ 01101:;'1;~ SOR CODE FOFt IV1ANUAL WORKS O!:IDI;R$ 

tANCAS"\"ERWC5TE:S.TA.TE '1.01»1500 30/05/WU ~ECT~FY FAU~T~N POWER(tRC::LJIT 14 W1WVIOTT D1XON PA~TNER$Hlf'5 LT ElECf~~CAt Tl-4fi:0UG~OUT lilE:OU ~>:ct~fv !11.1"- ~rl power -ctrcultlnd\ld>n~~: o:-1-ol!"cl: and reset fi.ti Rectll)o ~auiT.ltl P.:.w-Er c'rcultjr~clud•r-~~ r~ed: ~rodr-e:;et fu5 

LANCA.'iHRWE5T~:S.TA.TE '1.013;0!504 2;{0;/Wl~ 001-11\S CJI.U NUM; --DATE; 29/S./13TJME; 20;11 :3'5 OH WILLMOTT CIXON PAFITN~RSHI,:O.) ~ T ELECT~~CAl TJ.IAOlJGHOUT MANMA ~oR COOt: mFI: MANUA~ WOAitS 0ROEil5 SO~ CODE FOR MA~UAL WORKS O~DER~ 

lANCASU:RWEt;;"f C!>"fAT-E 2013-08505 30/05/20.1.:1 f!EClWr" FII.ULT IN POWE!:I (!Ft(Vn 1" ' Wlt~MOTT D!XON PAFITN~RSHI~ ~ T RECTRICA~ THROliGriOUT nrou Ai!rtifv f.,.u~ In powe-r oe:~-c:OJitinclud",...._ d1-~d and rese-t fus ~ea~ fault in ~ clrcultincji.Jdi:I"IZ ~h!!c• -il-1"1~ rMI!t fll$ 
LANCASTER WEST ~1AH 2Cil500S8B l0/05/20J3 !!ATHROOM U-Gi--IT NOTWO~k,NGAI'HI'I: POWER "R05l£M 3-S WIU .. MOTI mXON fl"Afi:TNERSI·UP:) lT :EI.ECT:FtiCAl 8EDFtOOM E~£013 A>:t«ilyl.aoul11rlPQWet"oC"Ir-cultincluo;tl"'~ku~an-dresMM Reajfy' fau~ ~~~ PQ-Y•"i!( clrcultlr'l,!l.ldl~ ch+c~ -il-1"1~ rtont fiJI; 

GRE"NFEUIIOAO 201309:53<1 Ofi{OGnOl' :EST ~IGHT. EM£RG£NC"r CALLOE.JT ATIENO ~N4~fRS COMP IN ~ol:HR:5 !IGE ~ERVICES (LECTfUCA-l. £XT€"FIN"-t """" E"MEFIGENC'I' CALL OUT- ESTATE liGHTING. ATTENDWIT=I-IIN 4 "ifl~- EMERG£NCY C::.,~t OUT. ESTATE l~GHTING -ATIEND Wn-111N d HFt$-

LANCASiHi WESt f5'1'ATIE 2013100l4 l0/~/2013 RECTIFY ~AULT IN "0WE.fl: Cfft(:Urr l5 WllLMOTT DrXON "Afl'f!-IE~SI·UP:S. LT £1.ECTRICAJ.. THROUGtiOUT Eil£0B Ft.r:rctrlv t.aul11r-a power c-lr-c:uh~ntlvdl111 ~hd and fi!M-l f~ "e--c~:ffio' faulr <p MWI!!" elrcultir~dt..~dirt2 ~hi!(:~ orn-d rt>set f~Jt 

lANCAS"lH W£ST ESTATE 201~1093-9 l4/(JI;/2Ql3 R;ECHFY ~AULT IN POWE.R ORCUFT l!l WlltMOTT D~ON PA:FtTNE~SH~I'")~T HECTRICA.1.. BATHROOM E:~ron Ft...,aifv t.aoull: lr-a paw er clr-cultrnclud~~ ~11Rk a,d met f~ Ftecdfy fault In ,:.Ow~S"r eJrcljltlne~~:~dlng ~~~ ..,.,.;~ rl!'s-at rl..l!; 

LANCASU~ WEST E5TATE 20Bl10G7 17/0f.l""/.013 RECTifY FAULT IN "CW-E"R ORc:;:urr ;!5 .. WlltMOTT DIXQN !'ARTNEI'I:SHtf>HT £LECTRICAt DA"l"~ROQM "E-L.EOH Ft"!'!"cttfy hou111n paw er clr<;:ut!:lntludjo~, dnx:k 1r1d rM-at fus Fl:ectify fl<~lr lr. 11"'WI8"r c~rcl.l~lnci1Jd1ng ~tof!l:• ;;r.,d rnet fut 

LANCASH~ WESt E5TATE 201.!111791. 19/0S/:!013 OOH l!i/6 NDPOWE"R "THI'I:OUGHOUT PRO:PE~N ~5 0" WI"I.LMOTT DIXON ;>Aiil.TNEFt"iH~f'$\..T HECTRICA~ THROU(;HOI)T :R£013 R"EOII'YfAUlT 'N ~OWii;ll: CIRCUfHN-t;:lUO~NG CHEC!o: AND ~ESET FU5 Flectrtv filulr lr. P'Qwlfr ~~ll:IJ1t:lrtd1Jdln£ cho!-d <r'lo;l rnet fut 

LANCASH~ WEST E~"f.C,Tii: 20B1~38-5 25/06/20l3 FAU~TY EUOCT-FIICS IN FlAT TO*£CTifY -MOST PLUG$ OONT WOiiK lS WJ:t.lMOTT OiXON ~ARTNEfi:SH~P$l,..T HECTF1l0.t TMROUGHOVT .EL£013 Rel:tify f:tOJit 1n pow1r tlr<;:Uttln.t,udj"ll d·u:.;k ill"lcl' !"fle1 fus ~ectjl)r f1ulr lr. fi'Ow'i'r ~jrl:LI~Io:.cl"dln~~~: .eh~~ ~no;l rl?l;-l!t f~f 

lANCASHFI: WE~T l;$T,D.TC 20.1312747 27/00/20B (~TAH l1GHT~NG-1JRGE.NT ATIENI) A.NO OOM~ W1"U·m".Z 5 DAVS Ft(i~ ~ERV~C"ES HECTF11CAL E">:T£RNAl CL:EOOl URG[N"t- E5TA"FE UGHTtNG- ATT-ENDAI'ofD COMPlETE WITHIN SOA\'5 U~GEm- EiSTAT-E L.JGHTII'ofG .. JI.TIENO AND COMI'lEH W~TH!"' 5 OATS 

GliENFiitlll:OAD 2013129_,7 28/06/201;3. ~S"t~IG"T, EMERGENCY CAUOlJl Afif"'O~N 4HRS C0MF'1N 241-!R~ "fi:GE:oii;liYrCES El~CfRICAL COMMUNAl AR~A ClE002 EM£AGEN-c::Y CALl OUT. £S.TATE UGHTING·ATTE"ND WIT111N 4!-IR"S. :EMERGENCY eAU Ol.ft • E5TII.TE.UGHTING- A.THND WHI-I~N 4 HRS-

IVVS00002114_0003 

IW
S

00002114/3



RGE Services ltd 

ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION CERTIFICATE 
Issued in accordance with British Standard BS 7671 • Requirements for Electrical Installations 

This form is based on the model shown in Appendix 6 of BS 7671:2008 amended 2011. 

Tel:-- Fax:--
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RGE Services ltd 

Postcode: IG6 3TU 

Postcode: 

Postcode: 

Would suggest monitoring all rising main connections whilst surrounding building works ongoing. Vibration present. Existing 

This form is based on the model shown in Appendix 6 of BS 7671:2008 amended 2011. Ref: Grenfell Tower 1 145002 Page: 2 of 7 

Tef:- Fax:-····· 
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RGE Services ltd 

All boxes must be completed. 'tick' indicates that an inspection or test was carried out and that the result was satisfactory. 'X' indicates than an 
inspection or test was carried out and the result is not satisfactory. 'N/A' indicates that an inspection or test was not applicable to the particular 
installation. 'LIM' indicates that, exceptionally, a limitation agreed with the person ordering the work prevented the inspection or test being carried out. 

This form is based on the model shown in Appendix 6 of BS 7671:2008 amended 2011. Ref: Grenfell Tower I 145002 Page: 3 of 7 

Tel:- Fax:-····· 
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RGE Services ltd 

1 L2 Ground to tenth floor Flat Ryfields H F 1 120 37 5 88-2 gG 400 80 f'-~. '" ''- ~ /-~ 

1 L3 Ground to tenth floor Flat Ryfields H F 120 37 5 88-2 gG 400 80 ;\;/ ,., , . ., 

I 

This form is based on the model shown in Appendix 6 of BS 7671:2008 amended 2011. Ref: Grenfell Tower I 145002 Page: 4 of 7 

Tel:-Fax:--
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RGE Services ltd 

1 L2 Nil~ 
,, 

~ /:\ 0.04 ''-!./;-:-.._ 0.04 500> 500> 500> .; 0.21 l'J/ /\ 1-;_ff~. \) / f: .. 

1 L3 ;·\; .- ·]· ; \~ . ' 0.05 '·I .'-', 0.05 500> 500> 500> .; 0.22 :·J / i'. . / ~ 
~' : ' /~ 

This form is based on the model shown in Appendix 6 of BS 7671:2008 a 

Tei:-Fax:-
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RGE Services ltd 

2 '_,'\ :\j //\ 0.05 !':' !'. ·' 500> 500> 500> .f 0.22 "~ / !\ '\·,'/'':, '~· . !". 

3 J' /;· 0.05 '\:/ .. :< 500> 500> 500> .f 0.22 ' .f, 

Tei:--Fax:--
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PERIODIC INSPECTION REPORT 
(BS 7671:2008 as amended) 
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No up to date resus notices in intake (main) 4 

No insulated rubber matting in intake (main) on floor 4 

4 Co2 fire extinguisher condemned 
L 

2 

5 , Circuit 1 DB LL 1 Jive cables, exposed circuits, unsafe 2 

Circuit 3 MCB blowing faulty light 2 

7 , Grommet missing in bottom of DSSO close 20 mm 2 required 4 

Grommet missing in bottom of trunking riser 4 

Copyright© AMTECH Power Software Lld 1992-2008, FastTest Pro \'9.2.1, RGE SERVICES Page2of14 
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"' Where a number of sources are available to supply the instaffation. and where the data given for the primary source may differ from other sources. a 
separate sheet must be provided which identifies the relevant information relating to each additional source. 

Copyright© AMTECH Power Software Ltd 1992- 2008. Fas!Test Pro v9.2.1, RGE SERVICES Page3of14 
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t All boxes must be completed 

./ to indicate an inspection has been carried out and the result was satisfactory 
" to indicate an inspection has been carried out and the result is not satisfactory 

Copyright© AMTECH Power Software Lld 1992- 2008, FastTesl Pro 119.2.1, RGE SERVICES 

N/A to indicate the inspection is not applicable to a particular item 
LIM to indicate that exceptionally, a limitation agreed with the person 
ordering the work prevented the inspection being carried out 

Page4of14 
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fir lift lobby lights 

fir lift lobby lights 

fir lift lobby lights 

fir lift lobby lights 

fir lift lobby lights 

fir lift lobby lights 

2th fir lift lobby light 

51L 1 13th fir lift lobby light 

5/L2 14th fir lift lobby light 

5/L3 15th fir lift lobby light 

6/L t 16th fir lift lobby light 

61L2 17th fir lift lobby light 

6/L3 18th fir lift lobby light 

7/L 1 19th fir lift lobby light 

metallic 
conduit 

non-metallic 
conduit 

8 

8 

B 

8 

8 

B 

B 

B 

B 

B 

B 

B 

B 

B 

B 

B 

B 

B 

B 

B 

B 

B 

B 

8 7 

B 7 

B 7 

8 7 

B 7 

B 7 

B 7 

B 7 

B 7 

B 7 

B 7 

B 7 

B 7 

B 7 

B 7 

B 7 

B 7 

B 7 

B 7 

B 10 

B 10 

B 10 
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1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

1.0 0.4 3871 MCB 

1.0 0.4 3871 MCB 2 6 10 NIA 5.71 

1.0 0.4 3871 MCB 2 6 10 NIA 5.71 

1.0 0.4 3871 MCB 2 6 10 N/A 5.71 

1.0 0.4 3871 MCB ' 2 6 10 N/A 5.71 

1.0 0.4 3871 MCB ', 2 6 10 N/A 5.71 

1.0 0.4 3871 MCB ' 2 6 10 N/A 5.71 

1.0 0.4 3871 MCB ' 2 6 10 N/A 5.71 

1.0 0.4 3871 MCB 2 6 10 N/A 5.71 

1.0 0.4 3671 MCB 2 6 10 N/A 5.71 

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

1.0 0.4 3871 MCB : 2 6 10 NIA 5.71 

1.0 0.4 3871 MCB 2 6 10 N/A 5.71 

1.0 0.4 3871 MC8 2 6 10 N/A 5.71 

cables cables 
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1/L1 

1/L2 

1/L3 

2/L1 

2/L2 

2/L3 

3/L1 

3/L2 

3/L3 

4/L 1 

4/L2 

4/L3 

5/L 1 

5/L2 

5/L3 

6/L 1 

6/L2 

6/L3 

7/L 1 

7/L2 

7/L3 

8/L 1 

8/L2 

8/L3 

N/A 

NIA 

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

0.71 

0.60 

0.65 

0.53 

0.67 

0.90 

0.83 

0.57 

0.60 

0.69 

0.81 

0.90 

0.77 

0.83 

0.68 

0.71 

0.82 

0.74 

1.08 

1.03 

0.86 

0.92 

1.00 

0.89 

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

200> 200> 200> ./ 1 .00 N/A N/A 

200> 200> 200> ./ 0.89 N/A N/A 

200> 200> 200> ./ 1.12 N/A N/A 

200> 200> 200> ./ 1.14 N/A N/A 

200> 200> 200> ./ 1 .08 N/A N/A 

200> 200> 200> ./ 1.09 N/A N/A 

200> 200> 200> ./ 1.16 N/A N/A 
-------4-----·+-·----·-----+---~---~-·----~4 

200> 200> 200> ./ 1.23 N/A N/A 

200> 200> 200> ./ 1.19 N/A N/A 

200> 200> 200> ./ 1 .07 N/A N/A 

200> 200> 200> ./ 1.11 N/A N/A 

200> 200> 200> ./ 1.13 N/A N/A 

200> 200> 200> ./ 1.18 N/A N/A 

200> 200> 200> ./ 1.30 N/A N/A 

200> 200> 200> ./ 1 .06 N/A N/A 

200> 200> 200> ./ 1. 7 4 N/A N/A 

200> 200> 200> ./ 1.66 N/A N/A 

200> 200> 200> ./ 1.17 N/A N/A 

200> 200> 200> ./ 2.00 N/A N/A 

200> 200> 200> ./ 1 .80 N/A N/A 

200> 200> 200> ./ 1 .94 N/A N/A 

200> 200> 200> ./ 1.86 N/A N/A 
---.. ·-+---~~~~-~~~---~~ 

200> 200> 200> ./ 2.02 N/A N/A 

200> 200> 200> ./ 2.16 N/A N/A 
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9/L 1 

9/L2 

9/L3 

Lights in intake main 

Lift lobby sockets 1-4 

Lift lobby sockets 5-8 

lobby sockets 9-12 

non-metallic 
conduit 

B 

B 

B 

B 

B 

B 

B 

B 

H 

F 

H 

B 2 

B 4 

B 4 

B 4 

B 4 

B 4 

B 6 

B 

c 

c 
c 
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4 2.5 

4 2.5 

4 2.5 

4 2.5 

4 2.5 

4 2.5 

1.5 1.0 

2.5 1.5 

2.5 1.5 

4 35 

4 35 

0.4 3871 MCB 

0.4 3871 MCB 

0.4 3871 MCB 

0.4 3871 MCB 

0.4 3871 MCB 

0.4 3871 MCB 

0.4 3871 MCB 

0.4 3871 MCB 

0.4 60898 MCB 

0.4 60898 MCB 

0.4 60898 MCB 

cables cables 

' 2 32 

: 2 32 

2 32 

2 32 

2 32 

' 2 32 

2 6 

2 20 

' B 10 

B 20 

B 20 

' -
' 

insulated 
cables 

10 30 1.07 

10 30 1.07 

10 30 1.07 

10 30 1.07 

10 30 1.07 

10 30 1.07 

10 N/A 5.71 

10 N/A 1.71 

10 N/A 4.60 

10 N/A 2.30 

10 NIA 2.30 
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9/L 1 N/A N/A N/A 0.42 N/A N/A 200> 200> 200> v' 0.60 N/A N/A 

9/L2 N/A N/A N/A 0.39 N/A N/A 200> 200> 200> v' 0.48 18.0 17.3 

9/L3 N/A N/A N/A 0.43 N/A N/A 200> 200> 200> v' 0.51 17.0 18.6 

10/L 1 N/A N/A N/A 0.48 N/A N/A 200> 200> 200> v' 0.52 19.1 17.8 

10fl2 N/A N/A N/A 0.48 N/A N/A 200> 200> 200> v' 0.52 18.9 17.4 

10/L3 N/A N/A N/A 0.44 N/A N/A 200> 200> 200> v' 0.64 17.8 16.0 

11/L 1 

11/L2 

11/L3 N/A NIA N/A 0.46 NfA N/A 200> 200> 200> v' 0.53 N/A N/A 

121L1 

121L2 

12/L3 N/A N/A N/A 0.24 N/A N/A 200> 200> 200> v' 0.31 N/A N/A 

13/L 1 

13/L2 

13/L3 

14/L 1 N/A N/A N/A 0.39 N/A N/A 200> 200> 200> v' 0.48 N/A N/A 

14/L2 N/A N/A N/A 0.42 N/A N/A 200> 200> 200> v' 0.56 N/A N/A 

14/L3 N/A N/A NIA 0.47 N/A N/A 200> 200> 200> v' 0.60 N/A N/A 

15/L 1 

15/L2 

15/L3 

16/L 1 

16/L2 

161L3 
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6/l1 

level lobby lights 

Riser cupboard luminaires 

conduit 
non-metallic 

conduit 

D B 

8 8 3 

8 8 3 

B B 

B B 

Copyright© AMTECfl Power Software Ltd 1992-2008, FastTesl Pro '<9.2.1. RGE SERVICES 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

non-metallic 
trunking 

1.0 0.4 

1.0 0.4 

1.0 0.4 

1.0 0.4 

1.0 0.4 

cables 

30 1.71 

3871 MCB 2 8 10 N/A 5.71 

3871 MCB ' 2 6 10 N/A 5.71 

3871 MCB 2 6 10 N/A 5.71 

3871 MCB 2 6 10 N/A 5.71 

3871 MCB 2 6 10 N/A 5.71 

cables 
cables 
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1/L1 N/A N/A N/A 0.25 N/A N/A 200> 200> 200> ./ 0.29 17.0 16.5 

2/L1 N/A N/A N/A 0.22 N/A N/A 200> 200> 200> ./ 0.26 N/A N/A 

3/L 1 N/A N/A N/A 0.47 N/A N/A 200> 200> 200> ./ 0.59 N/A N/A 

4/L 1 N/A N/A N/A 0.50 N/A N/A 200> 200> 200> ./ 0.67 N/A N/A 

5/L 1 N/A N/A N/A 0.41 N/A N/A 200> 200> 200> ./ 0.51 N/A N/A 

61L1 N/A N/A N/A 0.49 NIA N/A 200> 200> 200> ./ 0.68 N/A N/A 
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B B 6 

B B 3 

B B 5 

B B 5 

B B 3 

121L1 SPARE 

conduit 

Copyright© AMTECH Power Software Ltd 1992- 2008, Fas!Tesl Pro >ta.2.1, RGE SERVICES 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

non-metallic 
trunking 

1.0 

1.0 

1.0 

1.0 

1.0 

0.4 3871 MCB 2 6 6 N/A 5.71 

0.4 3871 MCB ' 2 6 6 N/A 5.71 

0.4 3871 MCB : 2 6 6 N/A 5.71 

0.4 3871 MCB ' 2 6 10 N/A 5.71 

0.4 3871 MCB ' 2 6 10 N/A 5.71 

cables cables 
cables 
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1/L 1 

2/L 1 N/A N/A N/A 0.78 N/A N/A 200> 200> 200> ./ 1.08 N/A NIA 

3/L1 N/A N/A N/A 0.70 N/A N/A 200> 200> 200> ./ 1.11 NIA N/A 

4/L1 N/A N/A N/A 0.58 N/A N/A 200> 200> 200> ./ 1.16 N/A N/A 

5/L1 

6/L 1 

71L 1 N/A N/A N/A 0.74 N/A N/A 200> 200> 200> ./ 1.24 N/A NIA 

8/L 1 N/A N/A N/A 0.80 N/A N/A 200> 200> 200> ./ 1.00 N/A N/A 

9/L1 

10/L 1 

11/L 1 

12/L 1 
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10 1.5 1.0 N/A 5.71 

D B 12 1.5 1.0 0.4 3871 MCB 2 6 10 N/A 5.71 

D B 9 1.5 1.0 0.4 3871 MCB 2 6 10 N/A 5.71 

D B 4 4 2.5 0.4 3871 MCB 2 32 10 NIA 1.07 

D B 2 4 2.5 0.4 3871 MCB ' 2 32 10 N/A 1.07 

D B 6 4 2.5 0.4 3871 MCB 2 20 10 NIA 1.71 

D B 4 4 2.5 0.4 3871 MCB 2 20 10 NIA 1.71 

D B 9 1.5 1.0 0.4 3871 MCB 2 6 10 N/A 5.71 

4/L3 Sockets dado estate office D B 10 4 2.5 0.4 60898 MCB c 32 10 N/A 0.72 

metallic tru nking cables cables 
conduit 

Copyright© AMTECH Power Software Ltd 1992- 2008. FastTest Pro 1'9.2. 1, RGE SERVICES 
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1/U N/A N/A N/A 0.67 N/A NIA 200> 200> 200> ./ 1.00 N/A N/A 

1/L2 NIA N/A NIA 0.70 NIA N/A 200> 200> 200> ./ 0.86 N/A N/A 

1/L3 N/A N/A NIA 0.69 N/A N/A 200> 200> 200> ./ 0.94 N/A N/A 

2/L 1 

2/L2 

2/L3 

3/U 0.38 0.40 0.41 0.41 NIA N/A 200> 200> 200> ./ 0.56 N/A N/A 

3/L2 0.46 0.45 0.50 0.38 N/A N/A 200> 200> 200> ./ 0.46 NIA N/A 

31L3 0.60 0.58 0.49 0.42 NJA NIA 200> 200> 200> ./ 0.64 NJA NJA 

4JL 1 0.50 0.51 0.55 0.43 N/A NJA 200> 200> 200> ./ 0.55 N/A NJA 

4JL2 N/A NIA N/A 0.51 N/A N/A 200> 200> 200> ./ 0.72 N/A N/A 

4/L3 N/A N/A N/A N/A 0.33 N/A 200> 200> 200> ./ 0.39 N/A N/A 
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RGE Services ltd 

ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION CERTIFICATE 
Issued in accordance with British Standard BS 7671- Requirements for Electrical Installations 

Certificate Reference: Grenfell Tower I 145002 

Installation Address: Grenfell Tower, Grenfell Road, London, W11 1 TQ 

Extent of the 
installation covered 
by this certificate: 

New CC1 H120mm M ICC supply cable from domestic riser sub-mains service head 2.to riser enclosure in walkway 

riser cupboard. 

The installation is: New I N/A I An addition I N/A I An alteration 

3. DESIGN 
I/We being the person(s) responsible for the design of the electrical installation (as indicated by my/our signatures below), 
particulars of which are described above, having exercised reasonable skill and care when carrying out the design, hereby CERTIFY 
that the design work for which I/we have been reponsible is to the best of my/our knowledge and belief in accordance with BS 
7671:2008, amended to 2011 except for the departures, if any, detailed as follows. 

Details of departures from BS 7671 (Regulations 120.3, 133.5): N/A 

The extent of liability of the signatory/signatories is limited to the work described above as the subject of this certificate. 

For the DESIGN of the installation: 

Name: I N/A I Position: I N/A Signature: N/A I Date: 

Where there is divided responsibility for the design: 

Name: I N/A I Position: I N/A Signature: N/A I Date: 

4. CONSTRUCTION 

N/A 

N/A 

I/We being the person(s) responsible for the construction of the electrical installation (as indicated by my/our signatures below), 
particulars of which are described above, having exercised reasonable skill and care when carrying out the construction, hereby 
CERTIFY that the construction work for which I/we have been reponsible is to the best of my/our knowledge and belief in 
accordance with BS 7671:2008, amended to 2011 except for the departures, if any, detailed as follows. 

Details of departures from BS 7671 (Regulations 120.3, 133.5): N/A 

The extent of liability of the signatory/signatories is limited to the work described above as the subject of this certificate. 
For the CONSTRUCTION of the installation: 

Name: I Bob Greene I Position: I Qualified Supervisor I Signature: I I Date: I 09/07/2013 1 

5. INSPECTION AND TESTING 
I/We being the person(s) responsible for the inspection and testing of the electrical installation (as indicated by my/our signatures 
below), particulars of which are described above, having exercised reasonable skill and care when carrying out the inspection and 
testing, hereby CERTIFY that the inspection and testing work for which I/we have been reponsible is to the best of my/our 
knowledge and belief in accordance with BS 7671:2008, amended to 2011 except for the departures, if any, detailed as follows. 

Details of departures from BS 7671 (Regulations 120.3, 133.5): N/A 

The extent of liability of the signatory/signatories is limited to the work described above as the subject of this certificate. 

For the INSPECTION AND TESTING of the installation: 
Name: I Bob Greene I Position: 'I _Q_u_a_l-if-ie_d_ S_u_p-er_v_i-so- r--, Signature: ~ I Date: I 04/09/2013 1 

L-----~---~ 

Report reviewed and confirmed by: 

Name: I Bob Greene I Position: Qualified Supervisor Signature: I Date: I 05/09/2013 1 

6. DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, INSPECTION AND TESTING 
I/We being the person(s) responsible for the design, construction, inspection and testing of the electrical installation (as indicated 
by my/our signatures below), particulars of which are described above, having exercised reasonable skill and care when carrying 
out the design, construction, inspection and testing, hereby CERTIFY that the design work for which I/we have been reponsible is 
to the best of my/our knowledge and belief in accordance with BS 7671:2008, amended to 2011 except for the departures, if any, 
detailed as follows. 

Details of departures from BS 7671 (Regulations 120.3, 133.5): N/A 

The extent of liability of the signatory/signatories is limited to the work described above as the subject of this certificate. 
For the DESIGN, the CONSTRUCTION, and the INSPECTION AND TESTING of the installation: 

Name: I N/A I Position: I N/A I Signature: I N/A I Date: N/A 

Report reviewed and confirmed by: 

Name: I N/A I Position: I N/A I Signature: I N/A I Date: N/A 

18 Months 

This form is based on the model shown in Appendix 6 of BS 7671:2008 amended 2011. Page: 1 of 8 
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RGE Services ltd 

FIPPRIWfD' 
'===='ttUftRAntiR 

Design (2) 

Address: 

Construction 

Address: 

Inspection 
and Testing 

Address: 

Trading Title: I RGE Services Ltd 

19-21 Roebuck Road 

Hainault Business Park 

Essex 

Postcode: 

Trading Title: 

Postcode: 

Trading Title: 

Postcode: 

Trading Title: 

Postcode: 

IG6 3TU 

Registration Number 
(if applicable): 

Telephone Number: 

Registration Number 
(if applicable): 

Telephone Number: 

Registration Number 
(if applicable): 

Telephone Number: 

Registration Number 
(if applicable): 

Telephone Number: 

9. SUPPLY CHARACTERISTICS AND EARTHING ARRANGEMENTS 
System 
Type(s) 

Number and Type of Live Conductors Nature of Supply 
Parameters 

TN-s [ZJ 
ac: [ZJ de: I NIA I 

1-phase 1 h 
(2 wire): EJ c3pwi~~): I NIA 12 pole: I NIA I 

Nominal .140Q"J . ~ 
voltage(s): U · ~ Uo · ~ 

Characteristics of 
Primary Supply 

Overcurrent Protective 
Device(s) 

TN C S I NIA 1 2-phase ~ ~ 
- - (3 wire): ~ 3 pole: ~ 

Nominal frequency, f: 'I _5_0_ H'zl BS(EN): I 88-2 Fuse HRC I 

~==g=G====I I ~ 3-phase ~ 3-phase 1/l ~ 
TNC~ (3wire): ~(4wire): LY___J Other: ~~ 

Prospective fault 
current, lpf: ~ Type: 

n i NIA I Other: I NIA 1: External earth fault 
loop impedance, Ze: I 0.19 o l Rated current: I 400 d 

Short-circuit ~====~~~ 
capacity: 80 ~ 

r--------------------------------- -~ 

~ I 1/ll: IT~ : Confirmation of supply polarity: LY___j Number of supplies: 0 
10. PARTICULARS OF INSTALLATION AT THE ORIGIN 

Details of Installation Earth Electrode (where applicable) 

Type 
BS(EN): 
Number of 
poles: 

Supply 
conductors 
material: 

Supply 
conductors 
csa: 

NIA 

Main Switch or Circuit-Breaker 
NI A I Voltage rating: ,---N-1-A---,g 

I 
Rated ~ 

NI A current, In: NI A '1 

I 
RCD operating m~ 

. current: NIA '1 
'---------' 

NIA 

I 21 RCD operating 
N A mm time: NIA msl 

Location: 
Method of 
measurement: 

NIA 

NIA 

Earthing and Protective Bonding Conductors 
Earthing conductor Continuity & 
Conductor I NIA I Conductor I NIA 21 connection I NIA I 
matenal: csa: mm venf1ed: 

Main protective bonding conductors Continuity & 
Conductor I 1 I Conductor I 1 21 connection ~ 
matenal: . N A . csa: . N A mm . verified: ~ 

Bonding of extraneous-conductive sarts 
Water ~ Gas ~ il ~ Lightning ~ 
service: ~ service: ~ service: c_:__:__j protection: ~ 
Structural ~ Other incoming 'I ----------------,~! 
Steel: ~ service(s): . NIA . 

Would suggest monitoring all rising main connections whilst surrounding building works ongoing. Vibration present. Existing 

This form is based on the model shown in Appendix 6 of BS 7671:2008 amended 2011. Ref: Grenfell Tower I 145002 Page: 2 of 8 
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RGE Services ltd 

12. SCHEDULE OF ITEMS INSPECTED 
Methods of protection against electric shock 
Both basic and fault protection: 

~ (i) SELV 

~ (ii) PELV 

~ (iii) Double or Reinforced Insulation 

Basic protection: 

[lJ (i) Insulation of live parts 

~ (ii) Barriers or enclosures 

~ (iii) Obstacles ** 

~ (iv) Placing out of reach ** 

Fault protection: 
(i) Automatic disconnection of supply 

[lJ Presence of earthing conductor 

~ Presence of circuit protective conductors 

~ Presence of main protective bonding conductors 

~ Presence of earthing arrangements for combined 
~ protective and functional purposes 

~ Presence of adequate arrangements for alternative 
~ source(s), where applicable 

~FELV 
1/l Choice and setting of protective and monitoring devices 
L____Y____j (for fault protection and/or overcurrent protection) 

(ii) Non-conducting location ** 
~ Absence of protective conductors 

(iii) Earth-free local equipotential bonding ** 
~ Presence of earth-free local equipotential bonding 

(iv) Electrical Separation 

~ Provided for 'one item' of current-using equipment 

~ Provided for 'more than one item' of current-using 
~ equ1pment ** 
Additional protection: 

~ Presence of residual current device(s) 

~ Presence of supplementary bonding conductors 

** For use in controlled supervised/conditions only 

13. SCHEDULE OF ITEMS TESTED 

[lJ External earth fault loop impedance, Ze 

~ Installation earth electrode resistance, RA 

[lJ Continuity of protective conductors 

~ Continuity of ring final circuit conductors 

[lJ Insulation resistance between live conductors 

[lJ Insulation resistance between live conductors and earth 

~ Protection by separation of circuits 

Prevention of mutual detrimental influence 

[l] (a) Proximity of non-electrical services and other 
influences 

~ (b) Segregation of Band I and Band II circuits or use of 
~ Band II insulation 

~ (c) Segregation of safety circuits 

Identification 
~ Presence of diawams, instructions, circuit charts and 
~ s1m1lar mformat1on 

~ Presence of danger notices and other warning notices 

~ Labelling of protective devices, switches and terminals 

~ Identification of conductors 

Cables and Conductors 
~ Selection of conductors for current carrying capacity and 
~ voltage drop 

~ Erection methods 

INIAl Routing of cables in prescribed zones or within 
~ mechanical protection 

IUMl Cables incorporating earthed armour or sheath, or run 
~ within an earthed wiring system, or otherwise adequately 

protected against nails, screws and the like 

INIAl Additional protection provided by 30mA RCD for cables in 
~ concealed walls (where required in premises not under 

the supervision of skilled or instructed persons) 

Connection of conductors 

Presence of fire barriers, suitable seals and protection 
against thermal effects 

General 

00 
00 
~ 
~ 
[l] 
[l] 
~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 
[l] 
[l] 
[l] 
~ 
[l] 
[l] 

Presence and correct location of appropriate devices for 
isolation and switching 
Adequacy of access to switchgear and other equipment 

Particular protective measures for special installations 
and locations 

Connection of single-pole devices for protection or 
switching in line conductors only 

Correct connection of accessories and equipment 

Presence of undervoltage protective devices 

Selection of equipment and protective measures 
appropriate to external influences 

Selection of appropriate functional switching devices 

Protection against direct contact by barrier or enclosure 
provided during erection 

Insulation of non-conducting floors or walls 

Polarity 

Earth fault loop impedance, Zs 

Verification of phase sequence 

Operation of residual current device(s) 

Functional testing of assemblies 

Verification of voltage drop 

All boxes must be completed. 'tick' indicates that an inspection or test was carried out and that the result was satisfactory. 'X' indicates than an 
inspection or test was carried out and the result is not satisfactory. 'N/A' indicates that an inspection or test was not applicable to the particular 
installation. 'LIM' indicates that, exceptionally, a limitation agreed with the person ordering the work prevented the inspection or test being carried out. 

This form is based on the model shown in Appendix 6 of BS 7671:2008 amended 2011. Ref: Grenfell Tower I 145002 Page: 3 of 8 
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RGE Services ltd 

14. CIRCUIT DETAILS 
Distribution board designation: 

~ 

QJ 
..c 
E., 
""' <=ro 
~..c: ·:;a. 
-~-g 
Uro 

Circuit designation 

1 L 1 Ground to tenth floor Flat Ryfields 

1 L2 Ground to tenth floor Flat Ryfields 

1 L3 Ground to tenth floor Flat Ryfields 

Type of Wiring 0-0ther: N/A 

15. BOARD CHARACTERISTICS 

Service Head 1 
Circuit 

conductors: 
"0 csa 
0 

..c: 
Cl w "0 

" ·.::: ::E QJ 

..... > "3: QJ o~ 
u QJ Live ..... " :V"' cpc 

0 ~ _clll 
QJ 

~ E-;,; c. 

~ 
QJ ::J"Q 

mm2 mm2 <:<: Zc. 

H F 120 37 

H F 120 37 

H F 120 37 

Location: I Main Intake room 

., .... 
E~ 
·-r-. 
~Vl 
t)aJ 

.... 
Overcu rrent protective "' RCD <D 

devices "' Vl 
aJ 

"'>-
~..c 

~ "'>-
::J N..c 

0"0 
UQJ 
Ill~ 

:c~ 

x§ 
"'"' :Ea. 

u Cl E, 
0 ·= >- " ::J2 U:t::: ·-~ 

BS(EN) 
z Cl ~u ~" E~ 
QJ " ~I'CJ ~QJ ·- E 
c. :;::; oc. .,~ ><~ 

~ 
I'CJ ..c:ro c.~ 

"'"' <:<: VlU oil :Ea. 

s A kA m A Q 

5 88-2 gG 400 80 N/A N/A 

5 88-2 I~ 400 80 N/A N A 

5 88-2 I~ 400 80 N/A N/A 

11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
~ 

APPLIES WHEN THE BOARD IS NOT CONNECTED TO THE ORIGIN OF THE INSTALLATION 

Supply to this distribution board is from: I 
Origin 

I No of phases: 3 
I 

Overcurrent protective device N/A ~ 
Nominal 

I 400 ~ for the distribution circuit: BS(EN): Rating: 400 Voltage: 

RCD BS(EN): N/A No of poles: 4 
I Rating: IN/A m~ 

Confirmation of supply polarity 
I 

N/A 
I Zs: I N/A o l lpf: I N/ A kAJ RCD operating At In: N/A msl At Sin: I NIA msl times 

This form is based on the model shown in Appendix 6 of BS 7671:2008 amended 2011. Ref: Grenfell Tower I 145002 Page: 4 of 8 
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RGE Services ltd 

16. TEST RESULTS 
Distribution board designation: 

Circuit impedances (Ohms) 

~ 

QJ 

..c 
E., 
""' <=ro 
~..c: ·:;a. 
-~-g 
Uro 

1 L1 

1 L2 

1 L3 

Ring final circuits only 
(measured end to end) 

r1 r2 

N/A N/A N/A 

N/A N/A N'A 

N/A N/A N/A 

AI circuits 
(one column to 
be completed) 

R1+R2 R2 

0.03 N/A 

0.04 N A 

0.05 N/A 

17. DETAILS OF TEST INSTRUMENTS 

Service Head 1 Location: I Main Intake room 

Insulation resistance 
(record lower or lowest value) Maximum 

measured 

RCD Operating 
times 

earth fault 1-------,------,--------'. 

Line/ Line/ Line/ Neutral/ Polarity 
loop 

impedance 
Zs Line Neutral Earth Earth At In At 5 In 

MQ MQ MQ MQ .f ms ms 

0.03 500> 500> 500> .f 0.20 N/A N/A N/A 

N/A I~~ 
------r-----;------r-----~---o--.2-2---r-N-/-A~~~~ 

I~ 500> 500> 500> .f 

I~ 500> 500> 500> .f 

0.21 

---+--------i-----+--------i----+------illl 
---+--------i-----+--------i----+------illl 
---+--------i-----+--------i----+------illl 
---+--------1-----+---------1----+-------illl 
---+------i---+---~---+----illl 
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

Ill 
---+------i---+---~---+----11~~ 

11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
I~ 

Details of Test Instruments used (state serial and/or asset numbers): 

Multi-functional: I RGE112 I Earth electrode resistance: N/A 

Insulation resistance: I RGE112 I Earth fault loop impedance: RGE112 

Continuity: I RGE112 I RCD: RGE112 

Name: JAMIEJONES I Position: I ENGINEER I Signature: I ~ I Date: 109/07/2013 1 

This form is based on the model shown in Appendix 6 of BS 7671:2008 amended 2011. Ref: Grenfell Tower I 145002 Page: 5 of 8 
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RGE Services ltd 

CIRCUIT DETAILS 
Distribution board designation: Service Head 2 Location: I Main Intake room 

..-< 

Overcu rrent protective "' RCD <D 

Circuit w'""' 
conductors: E~ 

devices ·-r-.. 
csa ~(f) 

~ 

Q) 
..c 
E., 
""' <=ro 
~..c: ·:;a. 
-~-g 
Uro 

Circuit designation 

11th to 20th Flat Ryfields 

2 111 th to 20th Flat Ryfields 

3 111 th to 20th Flat Ryfields 

Type of Wiring 0-0ther: 

BOARD CHARACTERISTICS 

"0 
0 

..c: 
Cl w <:: 

·.::: ::E 
"3: Q) 

u ..... <:: 
0 ~ 
Q) 

~ c. 

~ 
Q) 

<:<: 

H F 

H F 

H F 

N/A 

t)a:J 
Q)>-

"0 ~..c 
Q) 0"0 

BS(EN) 
..... > UQ) 
o~ "'~ Q) Live :c~ 
:V"' cpc x§ _clll 

E-;,; "'w :Ea. 
::J"Q 

mm2 mm2 Zc. s 

120 37 5 88-2 

120 37 5 88-2 

120 37 5 88-2 

APPLIES WHEN THE BOARD IS NOT CONNECTED TO THE ORIGIN OF THE INSTALLATION 

Supply to this distribution board is from: I Origin I No of phases: 

Overcurrent protective device 1 for the distribution circuit: BS(EN): N A 

RCD BS(EN): N/ A 

Confirmation of supply polarity I N/A I Zs: I N/A o l lpf: I N/A kAJ 

Rating: 

No of poles: 

RCD operating 
times At In: 

0 
z Cl 
Q) <:: 
c. :;::; 

~ "' <:<: 

A 

gG 400 

I~ 400 

I~ 400 

11 

11 

11 

11 

11 

11 

11 

11 

11 

11 

11 

11 

11 

11 

11 

11 

11 

11 

11 

11 

~ 

I 

N/A ~ 
N/A 

I 

N/A msl 

"' (/) 
[Q 

~ "'>-
::J N..c 
u Cl E-o ·= >- <:: ::J2 U:t::: ·-~ 

~u ~<:: E~ 
~"' 

~Q) ·- E oc. .,~ ><~ 
..c:ro c.~ "'w 
(f)U oil :Ea. 

kA m A Q 

80 N/A N/A 

80 N/A N A 

80 N/A N/A 

Nominal 
I 230 ~ Voltage: 

Rating: IN/A m~ 
At Sin: I NIA msl 

This form is based on the model shown in Appendix 6 of BS 7671:2008 amended 2011. Ref: Grenfell Tower I 145002 Page: 6 of 8 
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RGE Services ltd 

TEST RESULTS 
Distribution board designation: 

Circuit impedances (Ohms) 

~ 

QJ 

..c 
E., 
""' <=ro 
~..c: ·:;a. 
-~-g 
Uro 

2 

3 

Ring final circuits only 
(measured end to end) 

rl r2 

N/A N/A N/A 

N/A N/A N'A 

N/A N/A N/A 

AI circuits 
(one column to 
be completed) 

Rl+R2 R2 

0.07 N/A 

0.05 N A 

0.05 N/A 

DETA LS OF TEST INSTRUMENTS 

Service Head 2 Location: I Main Intake room 

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

N/A 500> 500> 500> .f 0.24 N/A N/A N/A 

N/A I~~ 
------r-----;------r-----~---o--.2-2---r-N-/-A~~~~ 

I~ 500> 500> 500> .f 

I~ 500> 500> 500> .f 

0.22 

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

Name: Bob Greene Qualified Supervisor 109/07/2013 

Page: 7 of 8 
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RGE Services ltd 

CONTINUATION FOR GENERAL COMMENTS 

GENERAL COMMENTS 

General Comments for the Installation or Inspection of the report: 

Recordings taken after 2 months of install. 

ervice Head 1. 

L1=36.45a 
L2=38.21a 
L3=36.46a 

ervice Head 2. 

L1=33.32a 
L2=36.60a 
L3=34.39a 

11 recordings taken on 4th September 2013 between 08:30 to 09:30. 

Tysoft EasyCert © Copyright Tysoft 2013. 

Tel: Fax:-······ 
Ref: Grenfell Tower I 145002 Page: 8 of 8 
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Joanne Burke 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Alex Bosman 
06 September 2013 16:05 
(T) Complaints 
FW: Compensation, Station Walk and full time Estate Manager. 
Housing Regeneration works at Station Walk Lancaster West Estate 

FYI response below for Mr Daffarn. 

Thanks, 

A lex 

Alex Bosman 

Head of Contract Management 
Kensington & Chelsea TMO 
292a Kensal Road 

From: Peter Maddison 
Sent: 06 September 2013 15:55 
To: 
Cc: K1ran Singh; David Gibson; Alex Bosman 
Subject: RE: Compensation, Station Walk and full t1me Estate Manager. 

Dear Mr Daffarn 

In response to your e-mails dated lih and 14'h August, I would confirm the following: 

Power Surges 
I am sorry, but the position that has been communicated to residents in relation to compensation stands. However, 
if you, or any of your neighbours have suffered specific h<Jrdship as a result of the surges, then I would encourage 
you to speak to your housing officer and they will see whether we can offer assistance. 

Grenfell Tower Heating and Hot Water Repairs. 
I am sorry that there has been a further loss of hot water to Grenfell Tower. There has been a repeated problem 
with the pumps. This has now been repaired and I hope that the matter is now resolved. As you know the hot water 
system is approaching the end of its useful life and is due for renewal in the new year. However, our contractors 
advise that the system is repairable and we will ensure that contractors respond promptly to any future 
breakdowns. 
The KCTMO compensation policy states that compensation is payable if heating or hot water services are lost for a 
period of 3 consecutive days. This has not been the case to date, so compensation is not payable at the present 
time. 

Project Manager 

IVVS00002114_0034 IWS00002114/34



Paul Dunkerton was a temporary member of staff. He received an alternative offer of employment and has now left 
KCTMO. Sacha Kulidzhan has been covering this post on a temporary basis and a new, permanent project manager is 
expected to join us later in September. We will include details in our next newsletter. 

landscaping to Station Walk 
Dominic Davies has responded to this query (copy attached) 

Estate Management 
Siobhan Rumble is the Area Manager for the Lancaster West Area and currently reports to Kiran Singh, 

Head of Neighbourhoods. Siobhan also currently manages the KCTMO Rent Income Team, so she has an 

Assistant Manager, Anthea Du rand who can assist in any issues when Siobhan is not present. There is no 

proposal to change this arrangement at the present time, however, it is likely something that the Assistant 

Director of Housing Management may want to review when that post is filled. In the meantime, Kiran will 

be able to discuss any concerns you have about the housing management service. 

I hope this clarifies the issues you raise. 

Yours sincerely 

Peter 

Peter Maddison 
Director of Assets and Regeneration 

t: 
m: 
a: The Network Hub, 292a Ken sal Road, London, W1 0 5BE 
~ Befurc pnnti:19, please Lhn1K abo:.Jl ~·~e ~.~rwlt·vr•mcnt 

From: Peter Maddison 
Sent: 21 August 2013 09:49 
To: 
Subject: Re: Compensation, Stat1on Walk and full time Estate Manager. 

Dear Mr Daffarn 

l confirm receipt of your e-mails and will respond in due course. 

Yours sincerely 

Peter Maddison 

Director of Assets and Regeneration 

~1:-
a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London. WlO 58E 

2 
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From: Edward Daffarn 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 
To: Peter Maddison 
Subject: FW: Compensation, Station Walk and full time Estate Manager. 

grenfe!lleaseholdersassociation@hotmail.co.uk; 

ect: FW: ompensation, Station Walk and full time Estate Manager. 
Date: Wed, 21 Aug 2013 08:03:16 +0100 

Dear Mr Maddison, 
Please can you confirm receipt of my emails dated 12th and 14th Aug and reassure me that you will 
provide specific answers to the questions posed in this correspondence? 
Regards, 
Edward Daffarn 
Grenfell Action Group 
http://grenfellactiongroup.wordpress.com/ 

From:~ 
To: pmYJSQnctmo,or.uk 
Subject: Re: Compensation, Station Walk and full time Estate Manager. 
Date: Wed, 14 Aug 2013 12:42:27 +0100 

Dear Peter, 
Thank you for taking the time to speak with me earlier today. 
Following our meeting I would like to put the following questions to you in writing. 

Please reconsider the TMO decision not to pay out the full claims of residents impacted by the power 
surge for the reasons that I detailed to you this morning? 

In addition, please could you inform me: 
Who was responsible at the TMO for authorising the recent landscaping works to Station Walk and at what 
point were the EMS/residents {including leaseholders) consulted? 
What, if any, ecological considerations were examined and how? 
How much did the works cost and why were they considered necessary? 
What companies submitted tenders for the job and which company was finally awarded the contract? 
Please can you include information about the most recent works (where the natural grass was dug up and 
replaced with low quality woodchip) and also the previous landscaping that occurred some year and a half 
ago and saw some Silver Birch planted and the electrical lights installed between the finger block and 
Station Walk itself. 
To the best of my knowledge these electrical lights have never actually been switched on and are totally 
inappropriate as they point directly into tenants' residencies. 
The more recent decision to remove the natural grassland and replace with poor quality woodchip is 
detrimental to the Estate's ecology and birdlife. 
How are decisions concerning landscaping currently shared with the local community and how do the TMO 
involve residents in decisions regarding their natural environment? 

3 
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Please can you confirm that the TMO will look to ensure that Lancaster West is appointed one full time 
Estate Manager with the genuine aim of improving living conditions and fostering community 
advancement? 

Once again, thank you for taking the time to speak with me this morning and I will look forward to meeting 
with Kieran sometime next week to walk around the Estate. I will see if I can get Tunde from the 

leaseholders and Christine from the Lancaster West RA to join us. 
Regards, 
Edward Daffarn 

From 
To: pmaddison@kctmo.org.uk 
Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower. 
Date: Mon, 12 Aug 2013 08:51:25 +0100 

Dear Mr Maddison, 
Please be aware that Grenfell Tower was without hot water again this weekend. This is totally 
unacceptable to residents who refuse to take part in the TMO/Council's "managed decline" of our Estate 
and resent being forced to endure living in slum like conditions. 
Please explain to the Grenfell Action Group what your immediate plans are to ensure that this now almost 
weekly disruption to our hot water does not occur again? Will you consider 
offering residents/leaseholders a reduction in rent/service charges as compensation? 
Please can you answer my previous enquiry and inform our community whether Paul Dunkerton is still 
involved in the Grenfell Tower improvement project? 
If Mr Dunkerton is no longer working for the TMO please could you explain the reason for his departure 

and why residents have not yet been informed? 
The Grenfell Action Group are also not satisfied with the TMO attempt to minimise the impact on 
residents of the recent power surge and the health and safety risk that this episode exposed us too and we 
intend to raise this subject at Thursday's meeting and re-direct our concerns back to the Scrutiny 
Committee. 
Regards, 
Edward Daffarn 
Grenfell Action Group 
http://grenfetlactiongroup.wordpress.com/ 

From~ii:jpimlaldldiisiolnj@jkc~t~m~oij.ioirgi. u.k •• 
To: 1 
Date: Tue, 6 Aug 2013 14:24:38 +0100 
Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower/Scrutiny Committee. 

Dear Mr Daffarn 

Thank you for your e-mails. 

The latest newsletter was distributed last week and gives details of forthcoming meetings. The next meeting is next 
Thursday lS'h August. We will also have a drop in on Weds 1401

' August (please note that this ·Is on a different day to 
the meeting as you suggested when we met recently). 

4 
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The main focus of the mee-ting will be the regeneration works to Grenfell. However, I will be happy to take any 
questions that residents might have about the recent issues with the electrical supply to the block. 

I am sorry that there l1ave been problems with the hot water supply. This was the result of the drive belt 
snapping on one of the gas boosters which resulted in one of the boilers shutting down. This was reported 
to the out of hours service and a repair was carried out promptly. it IS clear that the heating and hot water 
system to Grenfe\J is at the end of its useful life and for that reason, we are planning 1ts replacement as part 
of the regeneration works. 

Yours sincerely 

Peter Maddison 

Peter Maddison 
Director of Ass and Regeneration 
t: 
m: 
a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 SBE 
~ 8c·lurt~ pn·lt~ngl plc~s.e t~}mf- .=.:bcuL the .::·nv.r·onrnent 

From: Edward Daffarn 
Sent: 02 August 2013 08:28 
To: Peter Maddison 
Cc: Francis verity action group; laura.johnson@rbkc.gov.uk; councillor blakeman; cllrJeilding-mel!en@rbkc.com 
Subject: FW: Grenfell Tower/Scrutiny Committee. 

Dear Mr Maddison, 

Please would you be kind enough to respond to the email that I sent you on Sat 27th July and also inform 

us what has happened to Paul Dunkerton, the Grenfell Tower Project Manager? 

Please can you assure residents that the proposed works to Grenfell Tower will be of a higher standard 

than those delivered to the regenerated Wornington Green site and recently highlighted in Councillor 

Emma Dent Coad's blog: 

http:ljemmadentcoad.blogspot.co.uk/ 

Regards, 

Edward Daftarn 

Grenfell Action Group 

h ttp://grenfellactiongrou p. word press .eo m/ 

Subject: FW: Grenfell Tower/Scrutiny Committee. 

Date: Sat, 27 Jul 2013 23:58:52 +0100 

Dear Mr Maddison, 

5 
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Please could you explain why residents have not yet received the Newsletter updating us on the Grenfell 
Tower Improvement Project that was promised would be delivered to tenants at the recent Scrutiny 
Committee Meeting (please see Councillor Blakemao's minutes below)? 
Please can you also inform us when the next meeting for residents to discuss the GT Improvement Project 
is set to take place and will this meeting also give time for tenants to raise concerns about the way the 
TMO continue to handle the power surge crisis? 
Finally, yet again, residents of Grenfell Tower are experienci'lllg the loss of hot water to our properties over 
this current weekend period. 
Regards, 
Edward Daffarn 
Grenfell Action Group 
http://grenfeUactiongroup.wordpress.com/ 
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From: Edward Daffarn [mailto: 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 11:56 PM 
To: Robert Black 
Cc: Francis verity action group 
<cllr.marshall@rbkc.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Grenfell Tower Scrutiny Comittee 

Dear Mr Black, 

i cllr.marshall@rbkc.gov.uk 

I am writing to you following the near catastrophic power surges that occurred at Grenfell 
Tower in May 2013 and presented an extreme fire risk for residents. 
This event now appears to have become part of a cover up on behalf of the TMO and RBKC 
to deny that residents health and safety was placed at precarious risk. 
We have just obtained access to the minutes from the Scrutiny Committee that was held in 
July and contained the following paragraph; 
"Mr Black assured the Committee the TMO had taken this incident and the resulted damage 
to tenants' property seriously. The TMO he said took health and safety matters seriously. He 
noted some of the claims linked to the incident had been factually inaccurate. He 
highlighted the scale of the regeneration project and said that any delay to it was in order to 
ensure agreement on the best scheme possible that was within budget. He drew attention to 
the engagement activities with the residents which included a meeting to be attended by the 
Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member on 19 July". 
http://www.rbkc.gov.uk/committees/Meetings/tabid/73/ctl/ViewMeetingPublic/mid/410/Meet 
ing/6274/Committee/1540/Default.aspx 

Please can you explain to us what "claims linked to the incident had been factually 
inaccurate" and who you suggest has been making these false claims? Please answer this 
question explicitly. 
Regards, 
Edward Daffarn 
Grenfell Action Group 
http://grenfellactiongroup.wordpress.com/ 
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INCOMING EMAIL 

Fro 
To: 
Date: 12/09/2013 10:59:12 
Subject: Mr Daffarn - Grenfell Tower Scrutiny Committee 

Dear Mr Daffarn 

Thank you for your e-m ail. KCTMO take the health and safety of our residents 
very seriously and my team has worked very hard to resolve the serious 
issues faced at Grenfell Tower. We have gone to considerable lengths to 
keep residents informed throughout and have shared all relevant information 
with residents, including the recent information sent to you following your 
Freedom of Information request 

There is no question of a ''cover up" and we will continue to work with 
residents to resolve any specific outstanding issues. 

There has been a considerable volume of e-mail correspondence relating to 
the power surges, much of which has been copied to a wide range of 
Councillors and other stakeholders, including members of the Scrutiny 
Committee. KCTMO does not respond to "round robin" e-mails or blogs, 
however, I disagree with some of the statements and allegations made in that 
correspondence, and I wanted to put this on record for members of the 
Scrutiny Committee. Our insurers have also reviewed the actions we took 
before and after the surges and have confirmed that we acted in an 
appropriate manner. 

KCTMO's understanding of the facts relating to the power surges has been 
communicated to residents in our written correspondence and to Scrutiny 
Committee in the form of a written report. If there are any specific issues that 

Regards 

ke my team to resolve, please contact Peter Maddison on­
email him at pmaddison@kctmo.org.uk 

Robert Black 
Chief Executive 

t: 

w: www.kctmo.org.uk 
a: Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 5BE 
P Before printing, please think about the environment 

From: Edward Daffarn [mai 
Sent: Tuesday, September 1 
To: Robert Black 
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Cc: Francis verity action group 
cllr. marshall@rbkc. gov. uk <cllr .marshall@rbkc.gov. uk> 
Subject: Re: Grenfell Tower Scrutiny Comittee 

Dear Mr Black, 
I am writing to you following the near catastrophic power surges that occurred 
at Grenfell Tower in May 2013 and presented an extreme fire risk for 
residents. 
This event now appears to have become part of a cover up on behalf of the 
TMO and RBKC to deny that residents health and safety was placed at 
precarious risk. 
We have just obtained access to the minutes from the Scrutiny Committee 
that was held in July and contained the following paragraph; 
"Mr Black assured the Committee the TMO had taken this incident and the 
resulted damage to tenants' property seriously. The TMO he said took health 
and safety matters seriously. He noted some of the claims linked to the 
incident had been factually inaccurate. He highlighted the scale of the 
regeneration project and said that any delay to it was in order to ensure 
agreement on the best scheme possible that was within budget. He drew 
attention to the engagement activities with the residents which included a 
meeting to be attended by the Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member on 19 
July". 
http://www. rbkc.gov. uk/committees/Meetings/tabid/73/ctiNiewMeeting Public/ 
mid/41 0/Meeting/627 4/Committee/1540/Default.aspx 

Please can you explain to us what "claims linked to the incident had been 
factually inaccurate" and who you suggest has been making these false 
claims? Please answer this question explicitly. 
Regards, 
Edward Daffarn 
Grenfell Action Group 
http://grenfellactiongroup.wordpress.com/Attachments: 
(1) image001.jpg(3 B) 
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INCOMING EMAIL 

From: Robert Black <rblack@kctmo.org.uk> 
To: Joanne Burke <jburke@kctmo.org.uk> 
Date: 12/09/2013 15:43:12 
Subject: Fw: Mr Daffarn - Grenfell Tower Scrutiny Committee 

From: Edward Daftarn [mailto 
Sent: Thursday, September 1 
To: Robert Black 
Cc: Francis verity action group 
cllr. marshall@rbkc.gov. uk <cllr. m a rshall@rbkc. gov. uk> 
Subject RE: Mr Daftarn- Grenfell Tower Scrutiny Committee 

Dear Mr Black, 
Your email does not answer the legitimate question that I put to you in my 
em ail dated 1Oth Sept regarding the serious allegations of a cover up into the 
fire risk during the Grenfell Tower power surges. 
If I can remind you, your statement at the Scrutiny Committee was recorded in 
these minutes: 

" Mr Black assured the Committee the TMO had taken this incident and the 
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
agreement on the best scheme possible that was with in budget. He drew 
attention to the engagement activities with the residents which included a 
meeting to be attended by the Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member on 19 
July". 

Further more your email dated September 12th states that you were not 
happy with the content of various emails or blogs linked to the power surge 
incident and stated that you" disagree with some of the statements and 
allegations made in that correspondence" 

I had asked you previously to explain yourself to our community by telling us 
specifically: 

What claims linked to the incident were factually inaccurate and what 
"statements and allegations" do you disagree with? 
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Who do you claim made these factually inaccurate statements and provide us 
with all the examples of the factually inaccurate statements you were referring 
to in the Scrutiny Committee? 

In fact, as far as residents are concerned, the only "factually inaccurate" 
information came entirely from the TMO side who could not even ascertain 
how many properties had been impacted by the power surge, let alone, get a 
grip of the power surge problem. 

Your email statement that the Grenfell Action Group and wider residents have 
been provided with full information by the TMO is also not accurate. 
We asked the TMO for the report that they submitted to the Scrutiny 
Committee and we were made to wait 20 long working days only to be 
informed that the TMO would not supply us with the report that we requested 
and that we would now have to approach the RBKC to obtain this information. 
For a resident led organisation this is another example of how you treat your 
residents with utter contempt. 
lt is quite something that after nearly being burnt to death by our landlords we 
cant even get access to the report that detalls what the TMO claim went on. 
I look forward to your response shortly and, this time, please answer the 
questions we have posed you directly. 
Regards, 
Edward Daffarn 
Grenfell Action Group. 
http://grenfellactiong roup. word press. cam/ 

From: TComplaints@kctmo.org.uk 
To: 
Date: Thu, 12 Sep 2013 10:59:20 +0100 
Subject: Mr Daffarn- Grenfell Tower Scrutiny Committee 

Dear Mr Daffarn 
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Thank you for your e-mail. KCTMO take the health and safety of our residents 
very seriously and my team has worked very hard to resolve the serious 
issues faced at G renfell Tower. We have gone to considerable lengths to 
keep residents informed throughout and have shared all relevant information 
with residents, including the recent information sent to you following your 
Freedom of Information request. 

There is no question of a "cover up" and we will continue to work with 
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
~like my team to resolve, please contact Peter Maddison on­
-or email him at pmaddison@kctmo.org.uk 

Regards 

Robert Black 
Chief Executive 

t: 

w: www.kctmo.org.uk 
a: Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 5BE 
P Before printing, please think about the environment 

From: Edward Daffarn [mailto 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 
To: Robert Black 
Cc: Francis verity action group 
cllr.marshall@rbkc.gov.uk <cllr.mars .gov.uk> 
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
Date: 17/09/2013 10:52:17 
Subject: Mr Daffarn - Grenfell Tower Scrutiny Committee 

Dear Mr Daffarn 

We do not respond to blogs and round robins, so do not intend to debate their 
contents now. However, we reserve our right to give our opinion when asked 
to comment on the subject to Scrutiny Committee. 

Regards 

Robert Black 
Chief 
t: 

w: www.kctmo.org.uk 
a: Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 5BE 
P Before printing, please think about the environment 

From: Robert Black 
Sent: 12 September 2013 15:43 
To: Joanne Burke 
Subject: Fw: Mr Daffarn- Grenfell Tower Scrutiny Committee 

From: Edward Daffarn [mai 
Sent Thursday, September 1 
To: Robert Black 
Cc: Francis verity action group 
cllr. marshall@rbkc.gov. uk <cllr. marshal!@ rbkc .gov. uk> 
Subject: RE: Mr Daffarn - Grenfell Tower Scrutiny Committee 

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
cant even get access to the report that details what the TMO claim went on. 
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

From: Peter Maddison <pmaddison@kctmo.org.uk> 
To: Joanne Burke <jburke@kctmo.org.uk> 
Date: 17/09/2013 16:34:17 
Subject: FW: Power surge report. 

For into 

Peter Maddison 
Director of Assets and Regeneration 

t: 
m: 
a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 SBE 
P Before printing, please think about the environment 

From: Peter Maddison 
Sent: 17 September 2013 16:30 
To: 'Edward Daffarn' 
Cc: Kiran Singh; David Gibson 
Subject: RE: Power surge report. 

Dear Mr Daffarn 

The power surges will not be covered on the agenda for Thursday's residents 
meeting. This matter was discussed in detail at our last meeting, a copy of the 
notes is attached for reference and there is no change in the position. If 
residents have specific issues or claims, then these will be dealt with on a one 
to one basis - it would not be appropriate to discuss such issues in a public 
meeting. Following the last residents meeting we have written again to 
residents affected to confirm this. 

There is no question of either KCTMO or RBKC "hiding behind Freedom of 
information legislation" to deny residents access to a report. My colleague 
correctly pointed out that the report you requested was from RBKC and not 
KCTMO and that you should request this information from RBKC. However, I 
would point out that the report is available on the RBKC website under the 
reports and agendas for the Housing Property and Scrutiny Committee on 
16th July 2013. The following link may be of assistance: 

http:/lwww.rbkc.gov.uk/committees/Meetings/tabid/73/ctiNiewMeetingPublic/ 
mid/41 0/Meeting/627 4/Committee/1540/SelectedT ab/Documents/Default aspx 

Spend to date on Grenfell Tower is 459,147.54 

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
Sent: 17 September 2013 14:39 
To: Peter Maddison 
Subject: Re: Power surge report. 

Dear Mr Maddison, 
With respect, in future please can you include the residents of GT in 
discussions before you draw up your agenda for any community meetings? 
Please can you also ensure that there is an opportunity for residents to ask 
you why we have been denied access to the TMO report into the power 
surges at Grenfell Tower at Thursday's meeting and how you expect residents 
to co-operate with the TMO while this matter remains so unsatisfactorily 
unresolved? 
We request that this matter is dealt with at the commencement of the meeting 
as some people may have to leave after this issue has been raised. 
lt is totally unacceptablE;· that the TMO and RBKC are hiding behind Freedom 
of Information legislation to deny residents of Grenfell Tower access to the 
report that we hope will highlight how close residents came to being involved 
in another Lakanal House tragedy. 
Rest assured, any attempts by the TMO to cover up the seriousness of fire 
risk during the power surge will be exposed. 
In addition, please can you also inform us how much money to date has been 
spent on advisors, architects, surveyors etc with regards the Grenfell Tower 
Project? 
Regards, 
Edward Daffarn 
Grenfell Action Group 
http://grenfellactiongroup.wordpress.com/Attachments: 
(1) image001.jpg(3 B) 
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Direct Line: 
Facsimile: 
E-mail 

Date: 

Dear resident 

Ref: Electrical power surges to Grenfell Tower and loss of water. 

Kensington TMQ 
&Ct1elsea 

Delivering excellent 
Housing services 

Through resident led 
Management 

srumble@kctmo.org.uk 

241
h May 2013 

I'm writing to provide an update regarding possible power surges some residents have reported 
and the intermittent water supply to your home. 

I would like to apologise for any inconvenience these issues may have caused you and the delay 
in providing this update. 

We have been working with our contractors and utility suppliers to identify the cause of these 
issues. Following these investigations we believe the intermittent water supply is linked to the 
electrical issues that have recently been experienced at Grenfell Tower. 

We have not yet been able to identify the cause of the possible power surges experienced by 
some residents; however we have carried out electrical safety inspections to the communal 
supply to ensure the safety of residents. 

In addition metering equipment has been installed on site, which will provide us with details of 
any further surges to Grenfell Tower. This Information will enable us to identify the cause of these 
issues and agree necessary works. 

To provide additional protection against possible power surges, an order has been raised with 
our contractor to install surge protection to the communal power supply. These works are 
programmed to take place at the beginning of next week and will involve the electricity being 
turned off for a period of three hours. Once the date and time have been confirmed residents will 
be advised as the water supply, lifts and electricity supply to your home will be affected. 

If you have any specific co~ns, please contact your Housing Officer Janice 
Jones, ijones@kctmo.org.uk- who will arrange a visit and inspection of your 
home. 

TMO Asset investment, Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London WJO 5BE 
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Direct Line: 
Facsimile: 
E-mail 

Date: 

Dear resident 

Ref: Electrical power surges to Grenfell Tower. 

Update regarding the power surges which residents have reported to us. 

We are pleased to advise you that the power supply is now back on. 

Kensir)f:Jton TMQ 
&Che1sea 

Delivering excellent 
Housing services 

Through resident led 
Management 

srumble@kctmo.org. uk 

29th May 2013 

a temporary supply which should protect you property whilst we complete 

UK Power Network are currently on site today working with our maintenance teams to identify the 
cause and to resolve the problem. 

There maybe a period where the power needs to be turned off which will affect the electricity 
supply to your home. 

I would like to apologise for any inconvenience this may cause you and appreciate your patience 
whilst we find the fault. 

If you have any specific con~ons, please contact your Housing Officer Janice 
Jones, jjones@kctmo.org.uk _......who will arrange a visit and inspection of your 
home. 

Once again, I would like to apologise for any disruption caused and would like to reassure you 
that we are working to resolve the cause as soon as possible. 

Yours Sincerely, 

Siobhan Rumble 
Neighbourhood Manager Lancaster West 

TMO Asset Investment, Network Hub, 2 92a Kensa/ Road, London Wl 0 5BE 
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The Resident 
Grenfell Tower 
Lancaster West Estate 
London W11 

Dear Resident, 

Re: Testing of electrical equipment 

Konsington TMQ 
& Ci'K ... '>Isea 

Delivering excellent 
Housing services 

Through resident led 
Management 

Direct Line: 
Facsimile: 
E-mail: srumble@kctmo.org. uk 

Date: 3rd June 2013 

You recently notifiyed us that you have faulty electrical equipement following recent 
power surges to Grenefll Tower. 

We have appointed engineers from Royal Repairs to check and test electrical 
equipment for repair. This work has been ongoing since Friday 31st May and If you 
have not yet had your faulty equipment tested Royal Repairs will be on site again 
Wednesday 5th June between 9am- 3pm. 

~ your Housing Officer, Janice Jones, on jjones@kctmo.org.uk, or 
- To make am or pm appointment. 

We apologise for any inconvenience you have experienced. 

Yours Sincerely, 

Siobhan Rumble 
Neighbourhood Manager Lancaster West 

The Royal Borough of Kensington & Chelsea Tenant Management Organisation Ltd. 
Network Hub, 292a Kensat Road, London W10 5BE 
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The resident 
Grenfell Tower 
Grenfell Road 
London 
W111TG 

Dear Resident, 

Telephone: 

12th June 2013 

London Fire Brigade Fire Safety exercise at Grenfell Tower- Friday 21st June 2013 
This is to inform you that the London Fire Brigade will be carrying out an exercise at Grenfell Tower 
on Friday 21 51 June. 

After a successful exercise at Trellick Tower in February 2013, and at the request of residents and 
local councillors, KCTMO has been liaising with the London Fire Brigade since then to organise a 
similar exercise at Grenfell Tower. 

This is to ensure the local operational crews from North Kensington Fire Station are familiar with 
the design, layout and all the fire safety features of Grenfell Tower and can provide the most 
effective response in case of an incident. 

The exercise will begin at approximately 2pm on Friday 21st June and residents should be aware 
that: 

• One of the lifts may be required for up to 30 minutes at the beginning of the exercise. 
• Up to four (4) fire appliances will be onsite for the exercise, please don't be alarmed. 
• Disruption to residents will be kept to an absolute minimum and firefighters will make 

themselves available to answer residents' questions or concerns. 

The Fire Brigade is also offering Home Fire Safety Visits to residents. A firefighter will assess your 
home and provide specific fire safety information for your circumstances. We encourage all our 
residents to take up this offer and book a Home Fire Safety Visit. 

Appointments for Home Fire Safety Visits will be available from 3.30pm on the day. To book a 
Home Fire Safety Visit, ~formation about the exercise, please contact the TMO 
Health & Safety Team on-

Yours sincerely, 

Janice Wray 
TMO Health, Safety & Facilities Manager 
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Direct Line: 
Facsimile: 
E·mail 

Date: 

Dear resident 

Kensington TMQ 
&C11elSaa 

Delivering excellent 
Housing services 

Through resident led 
Management 

13th June 2013 

Ref: Electrical power surges to Grenfell Tower 

Please find enclosed an update report on the recent power surges and the TMO's actions to 
locate and resolve the issue. 

If you have any specific 
Jones, jjones@kctmo.org.uk 
home. 

please contact your Housing Officer Janice 
who will arrange a visit and inspection of your 

Once again, I would like to apologise for any disruption caused and would like to reassure you 
that we are working in the best interest of residents. 

Yours Sincerely, 

Siobhan Rumble 
Neighbourhood Manager Lancaster West 

TMO Asset Investment, Network Hub, 292a Kensa/ Road, London Wl 0 5BE 
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RBKC Briefing 
Kensington TMO 
&Chelsea 

Electrical power surges to Grenfell Tower 

• On 29 May there was a power surge at Grenfell Tower, localised to 
approximately 40 properties on the higher floors. 

• The power was tumed off for a couple of hours on 29 May to investigate and 
undertake repairs. 

• The problem has been identified and the building made safe. 

• Temporary repairs were completed on 29 May to ensure resident safety. Further 
work will be required to fix the problem permanently and we will advise residents 
of timing once we have confirmed arrangements. 

• One resident with young children was offered temporary accommodation on 30 
May as her key meter was fused in the power surge and could not be topped up. 
She chose to stay in her house and use power sparingly overnight. If her supplier 
has not replaced the meter by 8pm Friday 31 May she will be assisted to decant 
to alternative accommodation for the weekend. 

• We understand that some electrical appliances were also affected and we will be 
working with residents to assess the damage and determine a course of action. 

• Immediate action: 
o The safety and security of our residents is our first priority. We have 

implemented emergency response measures to ensure residents are safe 
and secure over the weekend. 

o We contacted all residents to make sure they had no emergency issues as a 
result of the power surge. 

o We asked residents with key meters to check that they were functioning. Eight 
residents identified issues and have had support as required. 

o We spoke with residents who reported their fridges/freezers were not working 
as a result of the power surge and offered support. Seven of these are now 
fine. 

o We made emergency funds available for residents who required support. 

• We understand residents have questions regarding the power surges and the 
issue of compensation for damaged appliances. We will keep them informed of 
our investigations and advise about insurance as we receive information. 

• Support is available to residents of the affected properties should they require it 
over the weekend. Any problems should be reported via our out-of-hours service 
on 

The Royal Borough of Kensington & Chelsea Tenant Management Organisation Ltd. 
Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London W1 0 5BE 
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Fixing the problem 
Due to its age, Grenfell Tower has a more complex electrical wiring system than 
used in more modem buildings. This type of fault can develop at any time and would 
be difficult to identify during routine inspections. 

The TMO carries out Periodic Electrical Inspections and tests to the communal 
electrics every five years as required. The last check was done three years ago and 
the system was reported to be in full safe working condition. 

As a result of our findings we intend to install new rising main supply from the main 
service head with new terminations. We will also install power surge protection 
equipment to the main electrical supply for future safety and this will be done in 
conjunction with permanent repairs to electrical cabling. 

To improve our Periodic Electrical Inspections we will introduce a thermal imaging 
test which will potentially identify any weak spots to the electrical connections on the 
main supply. 

Information for residents 
We have been in contact with many of our affected residents on an individual basis 
but I apologise for not communicating more widely. 

Resident safety was the first consideration when the fault was identified and the 
temporary repairs will be replaced by permanent repairs at the conclusion of our 
investigations. 

We are currently undertaking tests of all faulty electrical equipment reported by 
residents to determine whether they can be repaired. Priority has been given to 
residents reporting faulty freezers or fridges in the first instance. 

rnsurance 
We advise you to contact your Home Content Insurance Company to notify them of 
this issue and report any damaged electrical equipment for their consideration on 
insurance claim. 

The TMO has notified its own insurance company and will present the details from 
recent inspections to the power supply and the testing of residents' faulty electrical 
equipment for consideration. We will notify residents once we have a decision. 
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Freephone 

www.kctmo.org.uk 

The Resident 
Grenfell Tower 
Lancaster West Estate 
London W11 

Dear Resident, 

Re: Removal of external staircase 

Kensu""~Qton TMQ 
&.Ct1elsea 

Delivering excellent 
Housing services 

Through resident led 
Management 

Direct Line: 
Facsimile: 
E~mail: srumble@kctmo.org.uk 

Date: 21st June 2013 

I'm writing to inform you that as part of the on going Kensington Aid ridge Academy 
project the stairs and bridge to the north of Grenfell Tower are currently being 
removed by The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea's contractor Leadbitter. 

In total these works are programmed to be completed in two weeks, we have been 
working with Leadbitter to minimise disruption to residents as a result of this it has 
been agreed that the works to disconnect the bridge will be completed by 
Wednesday 261

h June 2013. 

Please be aware that during these works an operative will be on site to guide 
pedestrians around the working area and ensure residents safety. 

Although we have worked to minimise disruption I would like to apologise for any 
inconvenience these works may cause. 

Please do not hesitate t~Housing Officer, Janice Jones, on 
jjones@kctmo.org.uk or - If you'd like to discuss these works 
further. 

Yours Sincerely, 

Siobhan Rumble 
Neighbourhood Manager Lancaster West ~ 

The Royal Borough of Kensington & Chelsea Tenant Management Organisation Ltd. 
Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London W 10 5BE 
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The Resident 
Grenfefl Tower 
Lancaster West Estate 
London W11 

Dear Resident, 

Re: Electrical Power Shut Down 8th July 

Dear Resident 

Delivering excellent 
Housing services 

Through resident led 
Management 

Direct line: 
Facsimile: 
E-maiJ: srumble@kctmo.org.uk 

Date: 3rd July 2013 

We would like to advise you that our elerical contractors, RGE, will be carrying out 
repair works to replace the electrical power supply cable and the ten Distribution 
Boards that hold the fuse links to all 120 flats .. 

To complete this work safely the electrical power will be swithched of between 
1 Oam - 4pm Monday sth July. Communal electrics and lifts will not be affected and 
working as normal. 

Access is not required into your home but please ensure you unplug all elerical 
equipment prior to this shut down. 

We sincerely apologise for any inconvenience that these works will cause you but 
hope that you will bear with us to ensure that this work is carried out with as little 
disruption as possible. 

If you have any specific concerns or requirements during this electrical shut down 
I • ~ .. ,..I a • 

Yours Sincerely, 

Siobhan Rumble 

your Housing Officer, Janice Jones, on jjones@kctmo.org.ukl or 
Should you wish to discuss the work. 

Neighbourhood Manager Lancaster West 

The Royal Borough of Kensington & Chelsea Tenant Management Organisation Ltd. 
Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London W10 5BE 
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Policy and Partnerships Unit 
Kensington Town Hall, Hornton Street. Kensington, LONDON, W8 ?NX 

Director of Strategy and Service Improvement 
Mr A.J. Redpath 

Cllr Judith Blakeman 
Room 253 
The Town Half 
Hornton Street 
London 
W87NX 

Dear CUr Blakeman, 

TI1E ROYAl BOROUGH Of 

KENSINGTON 
AND CHELSEA 

Date: 17 July 2013 

My reference: AG/petition 

Please ask for: Asha Gupta 

I wish to acknowledge your petition of 94 signatories in relation to Grenfell Tower power 
surge and the delay in commencing the Grenfell Tower regeneration project The 
Petition has been referred to: 

Laura Johnson 
Director of Housing 
Kensington Town Hall 
Hornton Street 
London 
W87NX 

Tel: 

Email: Laura.Johnson@rbkc.gov.uk 

All responses to petitions will be sent within six weeks of the petition being 
acknowledged unless there is a good reason why this cannot or should not be done, in 
which case the Executive Director will send a letter to you explaining the reason for a 
delayed response (e.g. the need for further consultation etc.) 

Yours sincerely, 

Asha Gupta 
Principal Governance Administrator 

Direct line: 
Fax: 
EmaH: gov.uk 
Web: www.rbkc.gov.uk 
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FOR THE URGENT ATTENTION o= 

The RBKC 

Cllr. Nicholas Paget-brown- Leader of the Council 

RT Honourable Sir Malcolm Rifkind MP, 

CUr Rock Fielding-Mellen Deputy leader of the Council & Cabinet member of 

Housing, Property and Regeneration 

Cllr Tim Coleridge former Cabinet member of Housing, Property and Regeneration 

Ms laura Johnson- Director of Housing 

local councillors 

Cllr. Judith Blakeman, CUr Todd Foreman & CUr. Atkinson 

THE KCTMO- Tenant Management organisation 

Mr Robert Black- Chief Executive 

Mr Peter Maddison- New Director Asset and Regeneration 

Ms Sacha Jevans- Director of Customer Services 

Residents of Grenfell Tower at Lancaster West Estate Wll 
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• Improved external and internal repairs and communal spaces 

lt is unthinkable that they will begin to deliver the GTRP by their potential sub­

contractor when the KALC will be open in September 2014 with over 2000 people 

entering in and out of the academy and leisure centre each day. GT is only yards 

away and the opening of the KALC will impose immense suffering on residents. 

Our ltves are far more valuable than the TMO give to their corporate interest. 

Having witnessed firsthand the experience of seven months of KALC construction, 

it will be near impossible for such level of commitment to operate with an opened 

academy and leisure centre. They are out of their minds. 

TMO/RBKC minutes of the meeting held on 21st March 2013 

4. Grenfell Tower: there was regret at the delay on this project, and it was queried 
who was leading on the project. Confirmation was given by Peter Maddison that 
he was negotiating with lead bitters on the way forward. 

Sacha Jevans presented this report, and gave apologies for Mark Anderson, 
Director of Assets and Regeneration. The Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project 
was being carried out in conjunction with the RBKC's KALC project framework. 

We the resident wants to know if the RBKC committed the GTRP and that it must 
be within the framework of the KALC project that it has so drastically been 
delayed. We need an explanation why Mr Peter Maddison, the replacement of 
Mark Anderson, who has no local knowledge, was allowed to hijack the project 
from the RBKC appointed contractor the Leadbitter. The planning application has 
been withdrawn six times, prolonging the GTRP project to an indefinite period to 
kill the project. 

Our Demands 

The residents who lost their belonging due to severe power surges must be 

compensated immediately and it is almost a month NOW. The TMO/EMB failed to 

take appropriate action and we are without our basic necessity for so long now. 

We need charity of chain of responsibility from EMB/TMO. 

Residents of Grenfell Tower at Lancaster West Estate W11 
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Now more than ever, the KALC project has made it absolutely necessary for 

improvement works to begin on'GrenfeU Tower. We will fight for this! to begin 

immediately I We, the residents, demand leadbitter to carry out the GTRP project 

as it was approved by the RBKC. We reLect the idea in the strongest possible 

terms that the TMO needs to find another contractor through the tendering 

process~ instead of going with leadbitter who were approved by the council. 

In this latest debacle, our wellbeing and lives were put in danger, so enough is 

enough. We demand robust changes how the KCTMO/EMB run as a tenant led 

organisation. So far nobody has come forward either from the council or 

TMO/EMB to take responsibility. The bureaucratic games with the residents of GT 

must end. The council's appointed Managing agents are destroying our 

community of LWE. 

On behaJf of Residents of Grenfell Tower at Lancaster West Estate 
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Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea 
Kensington Town Hall, Homton Street, Kensington, London. W8 7NX 

Town Clerk and Executive Director of Finance 
Mr Nicholas Holgate 

Director of Housing 
Miss Laura Johnson 

Cllr Judith Blakeman 
Room 253 
The Town Hall 
Homton Street 
London 
W87NX 

Dear Councillor Bfakeman, 

My reference: Grenfell Tower Petition July 2013 
Please ask for: Laura Johnson 

18 July 2013 

Re: Petition Containing 94 Signatories on the Grenfell Tower Power Surge and the 
Delays in Commencing the Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project 

lam to the above 

Power Surges at Grenfell Tower in May 2013 

• The alleged failure of Mr P Maddison, Director of Asset Management and 
Regeneration, KCTMO, to take the recent power surges seriously 

A series of surges were reported in Grenfell Tower in May 2013 and KCTMO has been 
actively investigating the cause. KCTMO has carried out some repairs and continues to 
monitor the situation. lt is too early to say whether the problem has been fully resolved 
and where responsibility lies for the cause. lt is possible that the fault that has been 
rectified is not the primary cause. 

The petition alleges that Mr Maddison failed to take this seriously as he stressed the 
number '7'. lt is believed that this comment stems from an email sent by Mr Maddison to 
Councillor Blakeman on 24t" May. This has been taken out of context. Mr Maddison 
stated in the email to Councillor Blakeman, that on investigating the cause of the power 
surges in Grenfell Tower with the utilities companies, 7 residents had to date reported 
specific problems, apparently caused by the power surges. As part of that 
communication Mr Maddison went on to state that the contractor, RGE were setting up 
monitoring arrangements to help understand the nature and timing of any power surges, 
in order to use this information to try and diagnose the cause of the problem. 
The emalf also states that KCTMO would be writing to aiJ residents on the matter. 

Direct Line­
Fax: 
Email: amanda.johnson@rbkc.gov.uk 
Web: www.rbkc.gov.uk 
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In August 2012, a planning application was submitted for the refurbishment proposals to 
Grenfell Tower. Planners considered this application in November 2012 and have asked 
for a resubmission including the following amendments: 

• Removal of the canopy at 1st floor level 
• Give further definition to the roof detailing 
• Consider alternative colour schemes. 

The Grenfell Design Team has beendeveloping a revised and updated designaheadof 
a revised planning submission. Can we say when we will sUbmit this? A prospective 
date? 

Procurement 

KCTMO has to date progressed the procurement of the proposed works through the 
IESI1 Framework, which is the procurement route used for KALC. 

Since January, the design team has been working with Leadbitter (the proposed 
contractor) to bring the scheme within budget and to ensure that the project will deliver 
value for money. Progress has been slow and Leadbitter currently estimate the cost of 
works to be £11.278m (inclusive of fees), which is £1.6m above the current, proposed 
budget. 

A range of options have been considered to bring the scheme within budget lt is now 
proposed to market test the works through an open OJEU tender to ensure that the best 
contractor is selected and value for money achieved. Subject to planning and 
procurement risks, this process will result in a start on site in Quarter 4 of 2013-14. By 
comparison, the IESI procurement process with Leadbitter would have resulted in a start 
on site at the end of Quarter 3; however, that route also had a significant risk of delay if 
a negotiated agreement could not be achieved with the contractor. 

~~1J:t~1ti~iiir~j~!f~l;~ 
stalled by compleXnegotiatlons over fUture changiiig cosJs.to the budget. 

In tandem with this procurement process. the design team wilf undertake a "Value 
Engineering" process to maximise the delivery of key project outputs within the proposed 
budget. 

The following is the current indicative timeline for the delivery of the works: 

• Prepare tender documents: 
• Planning Approval: 
• Tenders issued: 
• Tender return: 
• Evaluation 
• Contract Award: 
• Start on site: 
• Completion of work: 

' "Improvement and EffiCiency South Easl" 

August 2013 
September 2013 
November 2013 
December 2013 
January 2014 
February 2014 
March 2014 
March 2015 
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cc Councillor Rock Feilding·Mellen Cabinet Member for Housing, Property and 
Regeneration 
Members of the Housing and Property Scrutiny Committee 

5 
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Free phone 

Dear Resident 

Re: Recent electrical power surges in Grenfell Tower 

Kensington TMQ 
& Chelsea 

As you will be aware, recent electrical surges within Grenfell Tower meant that some 
residents lost power, or were unable to use some electrical appliances. We also now 
think that these surges were linked to temporary loss of water supply in some parts 
of the building as power to water pumps was disrupted. 

This has been rectified and we have also carried out a repair to a damaged cable on 
the mains supply. We hope that this will resolve the problem, however, we will 
continue to monitor the situation and investigate whether there are other factors that 
have contributed. 

We are currently preparing to renew the rising electricity main and install surge 
protection to give additional protection to the block. Parts have been ordered and a 
schedule of work is being planned. 

We have visited all the affected flats and recorded any reported damage. Detailed 
electrical inspections are on-going. 

Affected residents will also be contacted by their Lancaster West Estate Officer with 
details about how to make a claim. In the first instance residents should contact their 
home insurance company and report any damaged electrical equipment. 

The TMO is liaising with its insurance company and will submit the reports on each 
of the reported damaged goods for consideration. We will notify residents of their 
final decision. 

If you have any further concerns questions, ole;ase 
Janice Jones, on jjones@kctmo.org.uk, or 

Yours sincerely, 

Siobhan Rumble 
Neighbourhood Manager Lancaster West 

The Royal Borough of Kensington & Chelsea Tenant Management Organisation Ltd. 
Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London W10 SBE 
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rgeseJVices ltd 

Grenfell Tower 

Flat Sub-Main Rising and Lateral Supplies Report, 291
h May 2013. 

The tenants above floor ten were reporting smoke issues, lights and power failing intermittently. 
On testing the incoming supplies sub~main cable voltages were shown as unusually high as indicated 
below:· 

• 400v across Live and neutral terminals of supply 
• 21 Ov recorded across earth and neutral with main earth disconnected from met bar. 
• 213v across aU earths and extraneous conductive parts. 

We isolated various flat consumer units whilst further testing and investigatory works were carried out. 
On testing the Ryfield Sub-Main distribution fuse board serving various flats located on the 15th floor to 
show additional test results as indicated below: -

• L 1 to Neutral 399V 
• Neutral to Earth 236V 
• L2 to Neutral 400V 
• Neutral to Earth 334V 
• L3 to Neutral 399V 

• Neutral to Earth 234V 

We approached UK Power Networks to establish and confirm there supplies and cables had not been 
damaged as there are significant building works ongoing all around the perimeter of the block. 
On there arrival we assisted in locating the correct sub-main service heads which serve the flats, 
there's 2no. 
The UK power network engineer carried out tests and confirmed that both service heads were intact 
and no abnormal voltages were recorded. 
We then reviewed the data which was recorded on a power logger installed to main service head the 
previous day at the request of the client. Which confirmed abnormal voltages recorded during peak 
time electrical use? lE: In the mornings and evenings (dinner times) 
We then carried out a more in depth investigation a test on all sub-main boards which serve the flats 
10 No. in total. We found service head No.1 served all floors up to the tenth and service head No. 2 
served all floors from the eleventh to 20th. As well as noting the general condition of these sub·mains 

• Paxolin bus bar covers have been damaged or were missing and live parts exposed on all 
Ryfield boards to floors 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16.17.18.19.20. Remedial works are urgently 
required. 

• As ongoing building works may be creating excessive vibration we recommend re-tightening 
of all sub·main connections to all boards and connection enclosures. 

Abnormal voltages were recorded on sub.main Db's on floors 11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20. Which 
consistent with service head 2? 

Registered in England No. 3305853 
Registered Office 
Handel House, 9S High Street, Edgware HAS 7DB 

19·21 Roebuck Road, Hainault Buslne$5 Park, Ilfo.rd Essex, IG6 3TU 
nfo@rgeservices. eo. uk 

ww .rgeservices.co.uk 
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Dear (Resident) 

Summary Report of Grenfell Tower Residents Meeting- Thursday 1Stl1 August 2013 

Following the meeting held last week, please find enclosed a summary report of the issues 
discussed. 

The meeting was well attended and I would like to thank residents for coming along and sharing 
their views. 

Further meetings will be held over the coming months and residents will be informed nearer to the 
time via the Grenfell Tower Residents Newsletter. 

We intend to provide a summary report after each residents' meeting from now on. We welcome 
any feedback on whether this is useful and the level of detail you wish to receive. 
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Power Surge 
Summary notes: Residents' meeting 15 August 2013 

The second half of the agenda was a special purpose meeting for residents in the flats 
above the 10th floor of Grenfelf Tower, regarding the power surges experienced in May 2013. 
Residents had severar concerns, which were raised at the meeting: 

• Some residents had a significant amount of electrical equipment damaged and the 
£200 offer would not cover all their losses. 
Residents who have home contents insurance were encouraged to contact their insurer who 
will be able pursue further action on their behalf. Residents can also seek independent legal 
advice if they want to pursue this further. The TMO are also willing to meet with residents 
individually to discuss their claims and assist them in approaching Zurich to reconsider the 
decision made. We recognise that a group of residents was affected by the surges but it is 
not appropriate for us to talk about individual claims in a group so discussions will be entered 
into on a one to one basis. 

• Why were claims referred to Zurich and not dealt with directly by RBKC 
(this question was referred to the council) 
The Council self-insures to a threshold (deductible) of £250,000 per claim for Public Liability. 
All losses above this are insured externally. Zurich Municipal {ZM) are the Council's Insurers 
and, as for many other Local Authorities, they also provide a claims handling service to the 
Council for losses within the deductible level. Zurich have been specifically selected to 
provide this service for the Council, with the overall claims decisions being made by 
dedicated claims handlers. All the selected claims handlers go through an accreditation that 
is recognised by the Chartered Institute of Insurance. 

• Accepting the disruption payment 
We can confirm that it is not our intention that acceptance of the disruption payment would 
preclude residents from seeking further legal advice or additional compensation. Should 
residents accept the payment they may stfll pursue further action. 

• Concerns about the amount of time taken to rectify the Issue 
Investigations began immediately but isolating and identifying the source of the power 
surges took some time. The TMO worked with our contractors and UK Power Networks to 
eliminate possibilities and pinpoint the actual cause of the problem. We also worked with the 
Fire Brigade to undertake further checks and ensure residents were safe. The Health and 
Safety Executive was not contacted as there was no reason for them to be involved. 
KCTMO's Health and Safety team were informed. 
We acknowledge that a Jot of this work may not have been visible to residents. We will be 
working with residents to understand how we can improve our communication going forward. 

• Assurance that the power surges will not happen again 
Confirmation was given that the faulty electrical connection was renewed completely and a 
surge protection device has been installed at the base of the tower, which will stop any 
future external power surges. An isolated incident related to a light bulb in a resident's flat 
has been investigated and resolved. lt was not in any way related to the power surge issue. 

• Are all electrical tests up·to-date and are RGE a competent contractor 
All statutory tests have been carried out to the communal supply at Grenfell Tower by the 
TMO's appointed contractor RGE who are qualified to carry out all works to current British 
standards. RGE are managed by the Contract Management Team within the TMO. To 
clarify, the power surge issues were not caused by a leak from the boiler. 

Some residents have indicated that they will be pursuing further action on this matter. 
The TMO is making itself available to assist residents who wish to do so and if you wish to 
discuss your individual claim please contact Kiran Singh, Head of Neighbourhoods tor the 
TMOo~ 
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Marcia Chin-You 

from: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

FYI 

From: Peter Maddison 
Sent: 17 September 2013 16:35 
To: Joanne Burke 
Subject: FW: Power surge report. 

For into 

Peter Maddison 

Joanne Burke 
18 September 2013 10:30 
AmandaJohnson@rbkc.gov.uk 
Cynthia.Vachino@rbkc.gov.uk 
FW: Power surge report. 

Director of Assets and Regeneration 

t: 
m: 
a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 5BE 
,J, Before printing, please lhinl< about the environment 

From: Peter Maddlson 
Sent: 17 September 2013 16:30 
To: 'Edward Daffarn' 
Cc: Kiran Singh; David Gibson 
Subject: RE: Power surge report. 

Dear Mr Daffarn 

The power surges will not be covered on the agenda for Thursday's residents meeting. This matter was discussed in 
detail at our last meeting, a copy of the notes is attached for reference and there is no change in the position. If 
residents have specific issues or claims, then these will be dealt with on a one to one basis- it would not be 
appropriate to discuss such issues in a public meeting. Following the last residents meeting we have written again to 
residents affected to confirm this. 

There is no question of either KCTMO or RBKC "hiding behind Freedom of information legislation" to deny residents 
access to a report. My colleague correctly pointed out that the report you requested was from RBKC and not KCTMO 
and that you should request this information from RBKC. However, I would point out that the report is available on 
the RBKC website under the reports and agendas for the Housing Property and Scrutiny Committee on 161

" July 
2013. The following link may be of assistance: 

http://www.rbkc.gov.uk/committees/Meetings/tabid/73/cti/ViewMeetingPublic/mid/410/Meeting/6274/Committe 
e/1540/SelectedTab/Documents/Default.aspx 

1 

IVVS00002114_0076 IWS00002114/76



1 am also meeting the leader on Friday to brief him on the situation. 

I really want us to be able to give a robust response, but want to be absolutely confident about the facts. 

In this context, can you please let me have the following information asap: 

1. Timeline of Events: 
Paul -we have yet established a clear timeline of events? Can you liaise with the Contact Centre and Repairs Team 
and ensure that we have a clear picture of the dates that problems were reported? 
Can you also include the dates that our actions were completed, e.g: dates PIR tests took place, the date the fault to 
the main was identified and the date the repair was completed. 

2. Can I please have an update on the compensation claims? 
How many have we received? 
Are any residents left without key equipment (e.g fridges, cookers, tvs)? Jf so what are we doing about it? 

3. I think it is a very important message that we have spoken face to face with all of the residents affected. However, 
we also need to show that we have responded to the issues we have identified as a result of this contact. Siobhan­
can you please give me an update on the current state of play and further action required? 

4. What dates are we working to for the renewal of the incoming mains? 

5. Can I please have an update on the outcome of the Fire Brigade visit on Friday? I think we can say something 
positive about this. 

6. Is there anything else? 

I would like to get something out tomorrow. Can you please let me have what you can by the end of today? 

Thanks 

Peter 

m: 
a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, WlO SBE 
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Dear resident 

Recent electrical power surges in Grenfell Tower 

You will be aware that there have recently been electrical power surges within Grenfe/1 Tower and 

some residents have lost power, or have not been able to use some electrical appliances. We also 

think that these surges are linked to temporary loss of water supply in some parts of the building as 

power to water pumps has been disrupted. 

We have installed monitoring equipment on the electrical supply so we can understand the 

frequency of these surges and try to diagnose the cause. We have also carried out testing of the 

main supply to the building. To date we have carried out a repair to a damaged cable on the mains 

supply. We hope that this will resolve the problem in the short term, however, we will continue to 

monitor the situation and investigate whether there are other factors that have contributed to this 

problem. 

We are currently preparing to renew the rising electricity main and install surge protection to give 

additional protection to the block. This work is likely to happen WHEN? 

We are carrying out detailed electrical inspections to all tenanted flats in Grenfell House to ensure 

that the electrical supplies are up to current standards. Please ensure that you arrange access to the 

operatives if you have not already done so. 

If residents think that electrical goods in their home have been damaged as a result of the power 

surges, then we will arranged for an electrical engineer to visit residents and inspect any appliances. 

You will also be contacted by your Lancaster West Estate Officer for details about how to make a 

claim if you believe any items have damaged as a direct result of this incident. 
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AS 
THE ROYAL BOROUGH OF KENSINGTON AND CHELSEA 

HOUSING AND PROPERTY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

16 JULY 2013 

AN UPDATE ON GRENFELL TOWER IMPROVEMENT WORKS 
AND THE RECENT POWER SURGES 

The purpose of this report is to inform members of the Grenfell 
Tower improvement works and the recent power surges. 

FOR INFORMATION 

1. Introduction 

1.1 This report provides Members of the Housing and Property 
Scrutiny Committee with an update on the Grenfell Tower 
improvement works and the recent power surges. 

1.2 There have been a number of communications from a small 
number of residents in the form of blogs and open "round 
robin" e-mails on these two separate topics. This report sets 
out to clarify the current situation in regard to both the 
planned improvement works to Grenfell Tower and the recent 
power surges. 

Grenfell Tower Improvement Works 

2. Background 

2.1 Grenfell Tower is located on Lancaster West Estate, adjacent 
to the site of the KALC project which is currently on site. On 
2nd May 2012, RBKC Cabinet approved a budget of £6m to 
deliver major improvements to the fabric of Grenfell Tower, 
including new homes and improved accessible office space. 
These improvements were to be funded from income 
generated from the sale of basement spaces in Elm Park 
Gardens. 

2.2 Subsequently, the TMO Board proposed that the budget for 
the scheme be increased to enable additional investment. This 
additional investment will deliver the renewal of key 
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mechanical and electrical elements such as the communal 
heating system, which will complement the proposed 
investment in the building fabric. As part of the quarterly 
monitoring process, Cabinet will be asked at its meeting in 
July to increase the budget for the scheme to 9. 7m. This can 
be met from the HRA working balance 

3. Scope of the Improvement Works 

3.1 A summary of the current, proposed scope of works includes: 
• Window renewal 
• Roof renewal 
• Thermal external cladding of the building 
• New entrance lobby 
• Communal redecoration 
• New communal heating system (with individual control) 
• Hidden Homes - seven new flats 
• Relocate the boxing club 
• Relocate the nursery to the ground floor 
• Relocate and improve office space within the block 
• Improvements to the public realm. 

3.2 These works will significantly improve the physical appearance 
of the building as well as renewing key building elements that 
are now at the end of their useful life. Residents will have 
improved control of the heating and hot water supply to their 
homes and will benefit from significant improvements in the 
thermal performance of the building. Additional housing will 
be located in the underused lower levels of the building and 
improved office accommodation provided. 

4. Planning Issues 

4.1 In August 2012, a planning application was submitted for the 
refurbishment proposals to Grenfell Tower. Planners 
considered this application in November 2012 and have asked 
for a resubmission including the following amendments: 
• Removal of the canopy at 1st floor level 
• Give further definition to the roof detailing 
• Consider alternative colour schemes. 

4.2 The Grenfell Design Team has been developing a revised and 
updated design ahead of a revised planning submission. 

5. Procurement 
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5.1 To date, KCTMO have progressed the procurement of the 
proposed works through the IESI1 Framework. This is the 
procurement route used for KALC. 

5.2 Since January, the design team has been working with 
Leadbitter (the proposed contractor) to bring the scheme 
within budget and to ensure that the project will deliver value 
for money. Progress has been slow and Leadbitter currently 
estimate the cost of works to be £11.278m (inclusive of fees), 
which is £1.6m above the current, proposed budget. 

5.3 A range of options have been considered to bring the scheme 
within budget. It is now proposed to market test the works 
through an open OJEU tender to ensure that the best 
contractor is selected and value for money achieved. Subject 
to planning and procurement risks, this process will result in a 
start on site in Quarter 4 of 2013-14. By comparison, the IESI 
procurement process with Leadbitter would have resulted in a 
start on site at the end of Quarter 3; however, that route also 
had a significant risk of delay if a negotiated agreement could 
not be achieved with the contractor. 

5.4 In tandem with this procurement process, the design team 
will undertake a "Value Engineering" process to maximise the 
delivery of key project outputs within the proposed budget. 

The following is the current indicative timeline for the delivery 
of the works: 

• Prepare tender documents: 
• Planning Approval: 
• Tenders issued: 
• Tender return: 
• Evaluation 
• Contract Award: 
• Start on site: 
• Completion of work: 

6. Resident Engagement 

August 2013 
September 2013 
November 2013 
December 2013 
January 2014 
February 2014 
March 2014 
March 2015 

6.1 Resident engagement in the refurbishment of Grenfell Tower 
has been reviewed and actions agreed to ensure that all 
residents have clear information about the current status of 

1 "Improvement and Efficiency South East" 
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the scheme and are clear about how they can influence the 
proposals. 

6.2 Recent engagement includes: 

• Grenfell Tower Newsletter: A newsletter was sent to all 
residents on 14th May giving an update on progress and 
inviting them to a public meeting. 

• Public Meeting: A public meeting was held on Monday 
17th June. 25 residents attended and commented on the 
scheme design proposals. 

6.3 Next Steps involve a further newsletter which will be sent to 
Grenfell Tower residents giving feedback and responding to 
the issues raised at the public meeting. A series of further 
meetings is planned. 

6.4 Further engagement is planned over the summer period to 
ensure that all residents have an opportunity to engage in 
finalising the scope of works; be consulted on the designs 
submitted to planning and be involved in the selection of the 
contractor for the works. Particular focus will be given to face 
to face contact with residents to ensure the widest possible 
engagement. 

7. Conclusions 

7.1 The refurbishment of Grenfell Tower is a large and complex 
project and time and careful planning has been required to 
ensure that the proposals and design of the scheme meet the 
requirements of residents, RBKC and Planners. Particular 
focus has been required to ensure that the project 
representing value for money and can be successfully 
delivered to the satisfaction of residents. 

Grenfell Tower Power Surges 

8.1 A series of surges were reported in Grenfell Tower in May 
2013 and KCTMO has been actively investigating the cause. 

8.2 Residents have been informed in writing and face to face 
contact has been made with all 45 residents affected to 
identify and resolve any issues arising. 

A summary of the current situation is as follows: 
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• A fault has been identified on the incoming mains supply 
and a repair has been carried out to a faulty cable. There 
have been no further surges since this repair was 
completed and further tests have been carried out on the 
mains. 

• Ongoing monitoring of the incoming electrical supply and 
we are investigating whether there are other factors that 
have contributed to the surges. 

• Full renewal of the rising electricity main is planned to 
commence on 7th July. This work will include the 
installation of surge protection to give additional protection 
to the block. 

• An electrical contractor has carried out electrical testing to 
all individual properties in the block to ensure that 
domestic supplies are safe. 

• Arrangements have been made for a contractor to inspect 
any damaged electrical appliances reported by residents 

• Details of residents' damaged equipment are being 
collected to deal with any compensation claims. 

8.3 In summary, KCTMO has carried out some repairs and 
continue to monitor the situation. It is too early to say 
whether the problem has been fully resolved and where 
responsibility lies for the cause. It is possible that the fault 
that has been rectified is not the primary cause. 

8.4 KCTMO has worked hard to keep residents informed 
throughout by letter and face to face contact. They have also 
discussed the matter at the residents' meeting on Monday 
17th June and have responded to residents who have made 
direct contact with the TMO in relation to the surges. 

8.5 There has been a considerable volume of communication from 
a small number of residents in the form of blogs and open 
"round robin" e-mails, some of which is from people who are 
not residents of the block. This communication contains a lot 
of speculation about the cause of the problem. KCTMO has 
not responded directly to this communication and has focused 
on keeping residents informed of the facts through direct 
communication. 

8.6 Residents have been advised to inform their insurers of any 
loss or damage for which they may wish to claim. KCTMO has 
also stated that they will collect information and pass the 
details to their insurers. To date 25 residents have submitted 
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claims for damaged electrical goods. These claims are now 
with RBKC insurers. KCTMO is also making further contact 
with the 20 residents who have not claimed to ensure there 
are full details of any loss. 

8. 7 Financial help has also been offered to residents who may 
have lost fridge or cooking facilities at the time of the 
incidents, however, to date no residents took up the offer. 

FOR INFORMATION 

Contact Officers: 

LAURA JOHNSON 
DIRECTOR OF HOUSING 

r of Assets and Regeneration, KCTMO 
nd E-mail: pmaddison@kctmo.org.uk 

Amanda Johnson, Head of Housing Commissioning 
-and E-maii:Amanda.johnson@rbkc.gov.uk 
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Minutes of a meeting of the Housing and 
Property Scrutiny Committee at 
Kensington Town Hall at 6.30pm on 
Tuesday 16 July 2013 

PRESENT 

Members of the Committee 

Councillor Quentin Marshal! (Chairman) 
Councillor Tony Holt (Vice-Chairman) 
Councillor Emma Dent Coad, MA 
Councillor Robert Mingay 
Councillor Will Pascall 
Councillor Linda Wade 
Others in Attendance 

Councillor Rock Feilding-Mellen (Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Housing, 
Property and Regeneration) 
Councillor Judith Blakeman (Labour Group Leader) 
Nick Austin (Director for Environmental Health) 
Robert Black (Chief Executive, TMO) 
Sasha Jevans (Exec Director of Operations, TMO) 
Yvonne Birch (Director of People and Performance, TMO) 
Richard Buckley (Bi-borough Head of Environmental Health) 
Jacqui Hird (Scrutiny Manager) 
Laura Johnson (Director of Housing) 
Roger Keane (General Needs Commissioner) 
Peter Maddison (Director of Assets and Regeneration, TMO) 
Steve Melior (Group Finance Manager) 
Anthony Parkes (Director of Financial Services, TMO) 
Wendy Thomas (Senior Housing Policy Officer) 
Gillian Tobin (Senior Housing Policy Officer) 
Jerome Treherne (Governance Services) 

A1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies had been submitted from Councillors Neal, Mackover, Read and 
Rutherford. The Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member submitted apologies 
on behalf of the Director of Corporate Property. 

A2 MEMBERS' DECLARATION OF INTEREST 

Councillor Pascall declared that he was a governor of Marlborough Primary 
School. 

A3 MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS ON 15 AND 22 MAY 2013 

The Minutes of the Meetings of 15 and 22 May 2013 were confirmed as a 
correct record and signed by the Chairman. 

As a matter arising related to AS Clearings and New Marlborough Primary 
School Development, Councillor Pascall reported that the planning 
application was now to be heard in September not July, but Mr Bore had 
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assured him the new premises would be ready in time for the start of 
September 2014 term. 

Councillor Dent Coad confirmed she had joined the Stock Condition Survey 
Sub-Group. 

A4. REPORT BY THE DEPUTY LEADER AND CABINET MEMBER FOR 
HOUSING, PROPERTY AND REGENERATION 

The Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member introduced the report. In response 
to questions on the Pembroke Road Options Appraisal, he assured the 
committee a wide range of options were being explored and issues of 
viability would be critical. At this stage he was unable to confirm how 
leaseholders would be compensated were a scheme to be brought forward 
but tenants in council flats would be re-housed in a proposed new 
development where possible should this become necessary. 

Councillor Pascall cited an example from the Silchester Estate 
redevelopment where a group of residents had been offered improved 
accommodation and hoped this could be the outcome for residents affected 
by the Pembroke Road scheme. 

The Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member reassured the Committee that 
under the new Tri-borough Facilities Management contract, service level 
standards would be maintained. The Chairman asked Councillor Mingay to 
email him any points on TUPE matters he wanted covered in the TFM 
report to September's committee meeting. 

Action: Cllr Mingay/Chairman/Mr Clark 

AS. GRENFELL TOWER UPDATE 

Mr Maddison summarised the TMO's work on the regeneration plans and 
said more work on costs was needed. He detailed the TMO's engagement 
with residents which was to continue. 

He reported that the causes of power surges in May were uncertain but an 
arced cable had been discovered and cabling to all parts of the block had 
now been replaced. He confirmed that the block's electrical wiring was 
checked every 5 years under the existing maintenance contract. 

He reported power surge protection for the block was now in place and 
there had been no reoccurrence of power surges and monitoring would 
continue. Mr Maddison confirmed that Grenfell Tower's mains cabling was 
separate from the Kensington Academy and Leisure Centre cabling. 

In response to questions from the Committee on insurance and damage to 
residents' possessions, Mr Maddison reported a log of all damaged 
electrical equipment was kept up to date. Some 40 properties had 
experienced some damage. Loss adjusters acting for the insurers were still 
to confirm the amount of compensation required and to advise on 
settlement of payments. 
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Mr Maddison reported that the smoke emitted from one flat had, on 
investigation proved to be steam and this problem had been resolved. 
Before May's power surge, the block had been assessed for fire risk and 
deemed to have full fire protection. In relation to the risk of smoke 
released into common parts, Ms Johnson reminded the Committee that all 
leaseholder doors had been fire risk assessed and leaseholders advised on 
the level of compliance to fire protection standards. She stated that her 
officers were seeking further advice on liability for fire risk. 

Councillor Blakeman was invited to speak. She submitted a petition from 
the Grenfell Leaseholders' Association to the committee clerk. She was 
concerned that the TMO would find it difficult to regain trust because many 
residents believed the impact of the power surge had not been taken 
seriously enough and compensation for damaged electrical items had been 
delayed. She was surprised that those affected had been asked if the 
Council or TMO should be held to account. 

Mr Black assured the Committee the TMO had taken this incident and the 
resulted damage to tenants' property seriously. The TMO he said took 
health and safety matters seriously. He noted some of the claims linked to 
the incident had been factually inaccurate. He highlighted the scale of the 
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
July. 

In response to Councillors Blakeman and Dent Coads' concerns over the 
removal of the canopy, Ms Johnson emphasised the Planning Department 
understood there needed to be some protection from falling debris. Mr 
Black noted that one alternative could be modified windows that prevented 
debris falling out of them. 

Mr Maddison reported on consultation over regeneration plans and agreed 
to ensure all ward councillors received any newsletters sent to Trellick 
Tower residents. Action: Mr Maddison 

In response to concerns from the Chairman over value for money, Ms 
Johnson referred to the Cabinet's decision last year to allocate funding to 
regenerate the block. She pointed out the range of improvements that 
were not linked to the existing housing assets and included the provision of 
eight new hidden homes flats which would generate an income for the 
Housing Revenue Account. Councillor Blakeman noted the defective heating 
system once replaced would reduce utility costs for residents and 
Councillor Dent Coad encouraged officers to check how LBHF had 
successfully used various funding streams for the Edward Woods Estate 
improvements. 

The Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member in conclusion, said he understood 
residents' impatience with progress on regenerating the Tower but it was a 
significant investment and it was vital a high quality design resulted to 
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improve the block and its appearance to residents in the surrounding area. 
He had recently discussed the proposals with the architect and TMO and 
believed residents would have good reason to regain any lost trust in the 
TMO soon. 

A6. BI-BOROUGH ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH (PRIVATE SECTOR) 
HOUSING SERVICE REVIEW 

Mr Austin introduced the report and summarised the scope of the review. 
He advised that officers used multiple sources of information to assist in 
identifying unlicensed Houses in Multiple Occupation (HMOs) which could 
provide additional income. The Chairman suggested the definition of HMO 
should be circulated to all Members who, during ward visits, could assist in 
identifying unlicensed HMOs. Action: Mr Austin 

In response to Councillor Mingay, Mr Austin reported that staff terms and 
conditions from each borough were broadly similar. He confirmed the take 
up of funding to combat fuel poverty or from the Green Deal could be 
improved and officers considered these funding streams for improvements 
when inspecting premises and dealing with enquiries from residents. 

Mr Austin confirmed that in response to complaints about housing 
associations protocols were in place with housing associations that enabled 
inspections and action to be taken to rectify serious complaints where 
necessary. 

A7. HOUSING GENERAL FUND OUTTURN REPORT 2012/13 

Mr Melior introduced the report. In regard to the outstanding debt linked to 
the LetsStart Scheme, he said this scheme had started some years ago and 
was now closed. The Legal Services Department was assisting in recovering 
deposits from letting agents. Only £400k was linked to cases where 
households still occupied the premises. 

In response to a question from the Chairman, Ms Johnson advised that the 
Disabled Facilities Grant budget was underspent due to the high proportion 
of residents in this borough who could afford to pay for alterations 
themselves. Mr Melior advised the smaller budget over the next three 
years recognised its low take up. 

In response to Councillor Mingay's question on the budget increase of 4°/o 
for procuring Temporary Accommodation, Mr Melior advised that it seemed 
sufficient though the extent to which circumstances could change was 
difficult to predict. 

AS. HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT OUTTURN REPORT 2012/13 

Mr Melior introduced the report. He advised the Chairman that the Cabinet 
decision to allocate £3.7 million to the Grenfell Tower Scheme would be fed 
into the updated HRA Business Plan which would be submitted to January's 
Committee meeting. 
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A9. TMO ANNUAL REVIEW 

Ms Johnson introduced the review and reported that, overall, performance 
continued to improve, that the success of the new repairs service would be 
a key aspect in the near future and that the TMO had shown itself to be 
pro-active in engaging with residents over welfare reform. 

In regard to the audit review of Health and Safety, Mr Parkes reported that 
by the end of August all health and safety records included those from the 
contractor would be kept on one system, thereby meeting the auditor's 
requirements. 

Mr Black reported that the two new welfare reform officers would focus on 
working with tenants to ensure they did not get into financial difficulty. He 
confirmed the date for the start of the new repairs service remained 2 
September. 

In response to Councillor Dent Coad's query, Ms Birch reported officers 
were intensively monitoring the 397 households affected by under­
occupancy funding deductions. She reported that one fifth of these 
households were in receipt of Discretionary Household Payments but other 
options were considered. She reported a slight increase in rent arrears. 
She agreed to circulate a breakdown of the affected households. 

Action: Ms Jevans I Mr Treherne 

AlO. THE IMPACT OF WELFARE REFORM ON HOUSING 

Ms Johnson noted a similar report had been submitted to recent FCS and 
Adult Social Care and Health Scrutiny Committees. She reassured 
Councillor Wade that Discretionary Housing Payments were decided on a 
case-by-case basis and were intended to be for six months only. Ms 
Johnson said the Department of Work and Pensions (DWP) was considering 
varying the amounts of rent paid directly to tenants. 

In response to Councillor Mingay's concern over disruption to schooling if 
households moved, Ms Johnson said that many children attended out-of­
borough schools and the borough of residence was obliged to ensure pupils 
had school places. She advised that those in temporary accommodation 
had to pay for transport to school out of their own pocket. 

All. ASSESSING THE IMPACT OF THE BENEFITS CAP FOR HOUSEHOLDS 
IN TEMPORARY ACCOMMODATION (TA) 

Mr Melior drew attention to the reserve set aside to assist in supporting 
households in TA affected by the Benefits Cap. He said that Cabinet would 
be asked to agree that these funds could be drawn down to supplement the 
Discretionary Payments Fund. The budget would need to continue to be 
monitored closely. 

Ms Johnson in response to Councillor Dent Coad, confirmed the wide range 
of measures in paragraph 4.5 in the report would be explored to increase 
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TA supply but no specific proposals for private residential investment had 
been worked up. 

A12. MISCELLANEOUS MATTERS 

IN DEPTH REVIEWS 

SUB-GROUP ON THE STOCK CONDITION SURVEY 

Councillor Pascall had discussed the scope of the review with officers. His 
Sub-Group would first examine the existing data on the stock and take into 
consideration the TMO works since 2010 as well as the Rand Study. Then 
data from a few individual premises would be assessed and by early 
autumn these findings would be summarised. He drew attention to the 
range of standards used in the Rand Study and the need to consolidate 
these into one target standard. The new standard would include 
considerations of energy use, C02 emissions, climate change and welfare 
implications. The final report would be submitted to the full Committee at 
its January meeting. 

SUB-GROUP ON HOUSING OCCUPANCY 

Councillor Mackover was not present to update the Committee. 

TRELLICK TOWER 

The Committee had received the Chairman's notes of the 19 June tour. 
Councillor Dent Coad agreed to submit her views which would then be 
combined into one report and circulated to the Committee. 

Action: Cllr Dent Coad I Mr Treherne 

ROTA VISITS 

The Chairman encouraged arrangements to be made for outstanding visits 
and asked for a new set of sites to be drawn up for September's meeting. 

FORWARD PLAN 

This was noted. 

Action: Mr Treherne 

A13. ANY OTHER ORAL OR WRITTEN ITEMS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN 
CONSIDERS URGENT 

There were none. 

The meeting finished at 8.25pm. 

Chairman 

6 

IVVS00002114_0091 
IWS00002114/91



7 

IVVS00002114_0092 
IWS00002114/92



Minutes of a meeting of the Housing and 
Property Scrutiny Committee at 
Kensington Town Hall at 6.30pm on 
Wednesday 4 September 2013 

PRESENT 

Members of the Committee 

Councillor Quentin Marshal! (Chairman) 
Councillor Tony Holt (Vice-Chairman) 
Councillor Emma Dent Coad, MA 
Councillor Matthew Neal 
Councillor Will Pascall 
Councillor Jonathon Read 
Councillor Elizabeth Rutherford 
Councillor Linda Wade 
Others in Attendance 

Councillor Rock Feilding-Mellen (Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Housing, 
Property and Regeneration) 
Steven Bell (Head of Asset Management & Capital Projects) 
Yvonne Birch (Director of People and Performance, TMO) 
Mark Chetwynd (Chief Transport Policy Officer) 
Michael Clark (Director for Corporate Property 
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
Jonathan Wade (Policy Team Leader Forward Planning) 
Jerome Treherne (Governance Services) 
A1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies had been submitted from Councillors Mackover and Mingay. 
A2 MEMBERS' DECLARATION OF INTEREST 

None. 

A3 MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS ON 16 JULY 2013 

In paragraph three of AS of the minutes Trellick Tower should read Grenfell 
Tower. With this amendment the Minutes of the 16 July 2013 meeting were 
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 

As a matter arising related to AS, Mr Maddison reassured the Vice 
Chairman that expertise from qualified electrical engineers had been used 
from the outset in establishing the cause of the Grenfell Tower power 
surge. The officers' view remained that it had been caused by an arced 
incoming mains cable. 

Mr Maddison reported that Zurich Insurance, the company used by the 
TMO, had reviewed all claims for damage and had confirmed that the TMO 
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had taken appropriate steps to ensure the power supply infrastructure was 
in a reasonable state and the TMO therefore, had not been negligent and 
was not liable for loss or damage to tenants' equipment. 

TMO officers had met residents and advised them by letter to claim for 
damage via their own home contents insurance. As a token of goodwill and 
in compensation for disruption, a payment of £200 had been made to each 
tenant. Mr Maddison said the TMO recognised this might not cover the cost 
of lost equipment. 

Ms Johnson updated the Committee on fire risk assessments of 
leaseholder's doors; 68 doors could be defective and officers needed to 
gain access to properties to verify this. The aim was to ensure no defective 
doors remained in the housing stock and replacing doors would be at 
leaseholders' expense. The Chairman agreed the Deputy Leader and 
Cabinet Member's report to the next Committee should include an update 
on this issue. Action: Ms Johnson 

A4. REPORT BY THE DEPUTY LEADER AND CABINET MEMBER FOR 
HOUSING, PROPERTY AND REGENERATION 

The Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member introduced the report. He 
highlighted the likely impact of the recent DCLG's announcement of making 
it more difficult to meet target rents. He had asked officers to consider how 
rents as near as possible to the target rent could be achieved by 2015. Mr 
Melior advised that consultation with tenants over rent increases was good 
practice and could take two or three months. 

The Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member reported that officers were 
considering as an option proposals to charge higher rents to social tenant 
households on higher incomes but would want to ensure any change would 
not create undue disincentives for those progressing onto higher salaries. 

Mr Clark advised that the Kensington Central Library Renovation Project 
would enable separate electricity metering for each tenant and he would 
confirm to the Vice Chairman if the energy supply to the library was to be 
separated from the Town Hall supply. Action: Mr Clark 

In response to Councillor Wade's question on savings in commissioning 
supported people housing, Ms Johnson said savings achieved had not been 
due to changes in eligibility criteria but through the re-tendering of 
services. 

Mr Clark reported that the current investments in Parkwood Hall School 
were necessary to meet minimum standards. Other boroughs that used the 
facility had been requested to increase their contribution to the school's 
maintenance. The outcome of Family and Children's Services (FCS) 
Business Group review of the Special Educational Needs services and 
options for the school would be submitted to the Leader's Group for 
discussion at the end of the year. The Chairman asked that the Committee 
be kept informed on proposals for the school. Action: Mr Clark 
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AS. TOTAL FACILITIES MANAGEMENT OUTSOURCING UPDATE 

Mr Clark described the wide range of services included in the contract 
which excluded sports centres but included nurseries, museums and 
galleries. Schools he noted could opt into these contracted services. 

In response to the Committee's concerns over maintaining standards under 
the new contract, he advised that the service specification and quality 
standards would be held at their current levels and he expected standards 
to improve when compared to current levels over time. Amey had 
thoroughly appraised a fully comprehensive service specification for all 
buildings and Tri-borough cabinets had approved a contingency sum of 
£2.5 million across the three boroughs which could be held back each year 
if service standards or quality fell. 

He reported that officers had formed strong relations with Amey and the 
Operations Board met each week. He said issues of any reduced quality or 
service levels would be escalated to Strategic Board level to be resolved. 
The Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member commented that changes to 
service levels and standards in the future would require Member 
agreement first. 

The Committee expressed some confusion over how savings of 20 per cent 
were to be achieved. Councillor Read suggested part of these savings could 
be ascribed to previous inefficiencies and quantifying savings once the 
contract was operating could be informative. The Chairman asked for a 
paper to come to the Committee which set out how efficiency savings were 
to be achieved. Action: Mr Clark 

The Committee noted ASA Addendum Report on the new contractor's 
obligations under the TUPE regulations. 

A6. HOLLAND PARK SCHOOL UPDATE ON REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT 

Mr Clark expressed regret for the £3.76 million overspend which 
represented a 4. 7 per cent increase in the overall budget. The Deputy 
Leader and Cabinet Member reported on lengthy Cabinet discussions of 
paper A6 which had concluded that controls over this capital project had 
not been sufficiently rigorous before June 2011. Since then the Corporate 
Property Department had been centralised and control mechanisms put in 
place for this and all capital projects. The Committee was advised that the 
Executive Director of FCS Business Group had been in charge of the project 
up to June 2011 as the FCS Business Group had led on the project. One 
result of this arrangement had been direct access between the school and 
design team which had not been sufficiently controlled or managed. 
Responsibility for the overspend therefore lay with FCS and inadequate 
cost control procedures in relation to this project. Mr Clark assured the 
Committee the changes to the management of large projects arising from 
the creation of a dedicated property team would prevent any reoccurrence 
of such problems in the future. 
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Mr Clark reassured the Committee that all other construction projects were 
on schedule and on budget. 

In response to Councillor Dent Coad's suggestion that the school had 
proved costly and its design insufficiently robust the Deputy Leader and 
Cabinet Member expressed his belief that it was a impressive new facility of 
which the borough should be proud. 

Mr Bell advised that Corporate Property's approach was to deal with 
financial, programme and procurement matters proactively throughout the 
whole of a project's lifespan. He said all capital budget projects were on or 
below budget and if any were running late because of contractor delays, 
the contractor would be charged damages in accordance with the contract 
terms. The Chairman asked for Mr Clark's forthcoming Leader's Group 
paper on Capital Programme Management to come to the Committee as 
well. Action: Mr Clark 

A7. HEATING AND HOT WATER CHARGES 

Mr Melior introduced the report and noted it showed an overall reduction in 
charges however, for a few estates, charges had increased and this 
reflected consumption levels. 

Councillor Dent Coad was concerned that the significant increase in costs 
for Adair Tower residents could cause genuine hardship. She also queried 
the reference to Whistable House, Mr Melior agreed to clarify this reference 
in the appendix. Action: Mr Melior 

AS. MAXIMISING USAGE OF THE HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT CAR 
PARKING ASSETS 

Ms Birch introduced the report and advised that the TMO had explored 
ways to increase use of parking bays and especially derelict areas on 
estates. She agreed with Councillor Neal that proper consultation with 
residents should precede any new use of these spaces and residents had 
been kept informed of reviews. She noted they seemed to favour more use 
of car parks in particular for electric cars. 

Ms Birch reported improvements on the operation for letting spaces 
assisted by better use of IT in mapping vacant car parking spaces and 
more reliable processing of parking bay applications. 

Ms Birch in response to the Chairman's concern that maximum use of this 
asset for the benefit of the HRA was being frustrated by transport and 
planning policies, had discussed with planning officers various alternative 
uses. Mr Chetwynd referred to the overall transport objective in the Core 
Strategy that strongly favoured other modes of transport over car use. He 
recognised that TMO parking spaces were under-used but the Council's 
transport policies were consistent with pan London policies that aimed to 
discourage car use in order to minimise traffic congestion. He expected 
that if some residents moved their cars from on-street residents' bays to 
TMO parking spaces, the on-street bays would soon be filled again by the 
existing latent demand, with a net increase in car trips. 
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The Committee was highly sceptical of this line of argument, which seemed 
inconsistent with other areas of policy, for example residents' parking, and 
was an incorrect reading of the Council's Transport Policy which sought to 
encourage the use of multiple modes of transport. Furthermore it lacked 
credibility to suggest that allowing cars to park in spaces built for that 
purpose would have any material effect on traffic or car ownership across 
the Borough given the number of spaces involved. 

Mr Wade referred to the Strategic Objective for 'Better Travel Choices' 
chapter from the Core Strategy (adopted December 2010). He advised that 
this was an overarching policy and quoted the relevant clauses; "Our 
strategic objective for better travel choices is for walking, cycling and 
public transport to be safe, easy, attractive and inclusive for all and 
preferred by residents and visitors to private car ownership and use". 
He advised that if this policy was interpreted more flexibly, it would 
nevertheless need to be consistent with application of other council 
policies. He agreed with the suggestion that if parking spaces were used by 
local residents it would not attract into the borough car users from 
elsewhere. The Vice Chairman pointed out that if maximum use of the 
TMO's parking spaces was achieved this would only represent a small 
proportion of resident parking bays across the borough. The Committee 
noted there were few, if any, other large unused car parks in the borough. 
The Chairman commented that the Council had more effective means of 
reducing car use at its disposal should this be a serious intent of policy 
(which he noted it was not). 

Councillor Pascall drew a distinction between deciding not to grant extra 
parking bays for new housing with encouraging the use of parking bays 
that had been granted permission and specifically built for this use already. 
He highlighted the extra driving taking place for those searching for scarce 
parking spaces and listed some common examples when use of a car was 
more sensible than alternative modes of transport. 

The Committee concluded the supposed impediments to the use of HRA 
owe spaces appeared flimsy at best and deprived the HRA of valuable 
income unnecessarily. Members did not recognise the policy objectives as 
interpreted in this context. 

The Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member in response to the Committee's 
concerns said he would discuss with the TMO and the relevant Cabinet 
Member alternative ways of maximising use of these assets and especially 
the leeway within existing policies that would enable their better use. 

Action: Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member 

A9. ALLOCATIONS POLICY FOR INTERMEDIATE PROPERTIES 

Ms Johnson introduced the report and agreed to send Councillor Dent Coad 
more information on the definition on intermediate housing. It was noted 
each intermediate housing scheme had its own eligibility criteria. 

Action: Ms Johnson 
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AlO. INVESTING IN OUR HOUSING STOCK 

Ms Johnson advised that a Council owned regeneration company was one 
option Savills was considering as a means of delivering regeneration that 
allowed the Council to retain beneficial ownership of its existing land 
portfolios. She confirmed there would be no need to pursue stock transfer 
in whole or part to the TMO or a housing association. 

A paper on disposals and acquisitions would be submitted to the 
Committee for its January meeting. Action: Ms Johnson 

All. TRELLICK TOWER REPORT BACK FROM 19 JUNE TOUR 

The Chairman highlighted that the report was written to reflect his and 
Councillor Rutherford's views exclusively. did not include Councillor Dent 
Coad's views. He had found the tour valuable as a way to get a clearer idea 
of the issues at firsthand. Councillor Dent Coad agreed a holistic approach 
to the future of the property was needed. She suggested that problematic 
spaces could be leased to tenants in return for their refurbishing the space. 

The Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member welcomed comments and said he 
had toured the building recently and would be interested in viewing some 
of the flats from the inside. 

A12. MISCELLANEOUS MATTERS 

IN DEPTH REVIEWS 

SUB-GROUP ON THE STOCK CONDITION SURVEY 

Councillor Pascall reported that Mr Maddison was to present more 
information to the first meeting of the working party next week and this 
would be followed up by site visits. 

ROTA VISITS 

The Chairman would agree the new rota for Member site visit with Mr Clark 
and Ms Johnson at the end of September. Action: Mr Treherne 

A13. ANY OTHER ORAL OR WRITTEN ITEMS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN 
CONSIDERS URGENT 

There were none. 

The meeting finished at 8.45pm. 

Chairman 
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Address: 292A Kensal Road 
··London 

of the 
electrical· i nstanation 
covered by this 
report: . 

DOMESTIC ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION CONDITION REPORT 
Issued in accordance with British Standard SS 7671 -Requirements for Electrical Installations 

Certificate ReferE!nce: .. · . OS U217012770234 

~~~lii •. lii1~3~4~G~r,.e11n~fe~U~"f~oir.liwoleiliriill!illiiMIIM&I.iiiWWii&lol~~~~age·o~e1~~~6al in·~taUatlon: 5 ··.· .···ye·ars··········· .••...•••••...•....•••.•.••••••.•..•.••.•.. ··•· 

•·•·••11-206 Grenfell Tower N/A :s{~~t~dag~{ N/A .>Y~ars 
London ~~~ii~gjviotl~············· .... N/A ·· ~~s~~~~;er:·· 

Records ofinsl:auatlon ·. · > ·. · RecordS· ·· 
available: .· N/A held by: N/A 

N/A 

~g~~g;nna1li~itati0r1s Chara~eris~ics ?f ~rima~ s~pplyovercurrent ?evic~. No testing of .. 
oFthe inspection and unvenfled mcUits.AII areas of no Access. No hft of floor boards or 
testing'(include ..• · .. ··•····· inspection of loft space. 
reasons and person < ·. • 

agreed with):··.· .. ·••· · · System type not venfied 
.· .. · .. · ·· ... . ·:. :· 

Thw,·teh··,!nnstpheectf.aiobnr ... 
1
_hcaosfbt·heeenb·uca

1
_
1
·dr':"

1
.negdoorutunindearcgcroorudnadn,cehawviethnoBtS .• b:.6e7nl.·.·,:n2sOpe08ct,.eads amended to ........ ·.·•· ···c··• .• •i .. ~· ... ·.~··~··~··.·t ~·! ~~~:~e?r"LCIIIemttr•<!urnmking and conduits, under. floors, in roof spaces and generally 

., JO ,., · inspector prior to the inspection. . ... ·.·. .•· . ·. .. .. • ·•··· .•.•. · · .... · 

=~~~~~ii~~i:r~~~~~~~~#f~~~~s;r~~ti~~~~~~,~~~~4:~~~~i~f.l~t~~:~.~~a~~~~£·r~·t 
nstallationand.thelimitationsontheinspectionandteSting.(seesectlon4); · .. · ·.... . .•... ·.·• .. < (. . <· · · < ·· .... ·•· .. ···.···.· .•.. ··.. ....... · ... · .•... ··· ... •.·.· .. ··. ·• 
For tht{tNSPEcnON; TESTING AND ASSESSMENT Of the report: ...... · . . . . . . . . . • • ·• •• . >< i ·····. > ••.. · .. · .• .· .· ·.·.· .· .•. ·. ·.·.· .. · .. . 

Name: REECE BEGLEY ·. Position: Engineer ·signatur-E!: -~"'-'-· b~te: . 

~:::~reviewed and a::~=~= for issue bv: < P~sitlon: ·... Qualified Supervisor : Sig~atu~: 

RGE Services Ltd 
.• •· .. ··.· ••.. 19-21 Roebuck Road 
·· · · .... · Hainault Business Park 

.·Essex 
SATISFACTORY 

·._< ···. . ....... : .. 

Regi~t~atlo~ N~mber: •· 
Postcode: IG6 3TU 

· telephone Nurn6~r: 
:~~~~ j~~·~i~1·~~ ~~j·ritentlndl~ tl1at~ariget'o~s c~ci&e etl<·•·.··· .....•. ·.· .. ··• 
~n1dfor potaritiaUy .dangerous. ( C6de C2) .conditions have be•n ldi!antlfied• . ___ _, 
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rn~:!fi~;;,s:,·:n~h~~=~r::.~~h:-:t!:Wo~'ar.r:~=~~~:~"~·~•t .. R•suttt':··~~d:~u~J·~···~···~~·e;.~~~~~~~i~~~p~~~~~:+~~~~e·•~,:~ft~l~~po~···u~der··~~ent··~f~he.••···································• .. •.· .. · .. · .... ·· 
I N/ A There are 1'16 items· adversely ai'fectin~felectHcai ~afetY················, ll' ··•.·-ffie• f~llowll'\~ ~fi~efV~tici~~ ·~•ria··f~tofil~~~d~ti~tl~ ·~~·~~de···················· .... · .. 

ZE taken from DB 

2 I SystemtY~~~rified--· ·--······ - .... i ::~ 1 ~~: 
---.. ···-·---·-··---~- .. -·----~-+-----i 

3 I Not All Circuits RCD protected 
lf--------1 - - - --------·--- ·~---------------~----------~ 

l N/A I N/A 
·---------+.----+--· 

I N/A I N/A !N/A 
lf-----i ---- ·--- --·--·-+--~·~·· 

I I 

\ 

! 
I --------------------------------------------------~--~ ----+----------;-

I 1 

·---!-----····----·-·---------
! 

-·----j--.-.. ·------- --------· ~---·--- ------- ·----------~--------------------L---

Ir-----------j1- .. --- .. ··--------
1 

~---1--~--------· .. --- -----.. ···~------- ---------······--- ---
1 ' 
~ i :----··-j---·--·-·-------------"---
1 I 

l---------·-1----··---· 
\ l 
I I 

~-- -~-----~ 

i I 
le.---- t·---·-.. ··---·-·----·--- --------·--··----·-··-----·------·-
l i 

~---··-~---~ .. ·----

\ ' ·---· .. ----····~----·-·----+-··----+-~· 
' ' 

---·-···----·---.! i--
' I 

~ ,__ -------···~~---· 
~- --~-- ---··-·····----··-·----·-----.c--·---· -------~----·-----··---· 
1--····-----i--·----

--- ··-·----·· .. ·----

--- ···~-----·--- ~~-~------·-·--·--- --- -------~---~ .. ---
\ \ 
~-.------j---·---.. ·---
1 ' 

One of th~ following codes, as appropriate; has been allocated to each of the .. observations.'rnade above to • indicate to the person(s) responsible for the installation. the degree .of urgency .. 

Immediate remedial action · ·. · IfuP..«nrern~rit/ . ·· required for.ltems: . . .·. N/ A recomnu!'nded f'otJtetns! N/ A 

~::::~::1t~~:~ion ·. • .· N/ A . . ... ~:~~::~~:~t:i~!\~~·· : ·•• 2 
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-~~=~~~~~=~~~~~~~~~~!~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Investigation without dE!Iay is recommended for obsef'Vi'!tiOnsJdehtified as 'Furthei'Investigatlon ftf:!qtilted';·, ·.•·•·•·· .·· ·· ·· ····· · · ·· · · · · · .... ·· · · · · .···. 
Observations classified as 'Code 3 - Improvement rE!commended' shOuld be glllendtie consldE!tatl6n; . • ······ · ·· 

GeneralcCJhditi~n•or theinstallatibn in·t~rms ofel~ctrlt~l saf~X: . <·····.··· '' 
Satisfactory 

Type(s) 

TN~S N/A 

Number and Type of Live .Conductors · Natu~ of~u~Jri•~li~~.ri~~ • i •. ••• • ~:=~sr~r::e::at{.~~rsr· .•..••..•..••... ·. 
(2'~~, V . .· .. }i~~' N/A . : ~~~~~s): U, N/A v i ~::m!rJZ:~~i . 50 "' BS(EN): .•• LIM 

l3P~~~): N/A .· [4P~~~~): N/A : ... . Uo: < 'loopimpMance/ZE!:· 0.27 n : .••••••... • •. •..... Ty~e: LIM 

P~~~~~~.\r1~itbJ~~nt:lbr!. o.asgkA({ kat~turre~t: LIM A .• Other: N/A 

.TN•C~S tl' 

. · .. 

· .. · .· Tt N/A 
, 1------~------~~~-------M~-~-~ 
· : Confirmation Of supply polarity:.. tl' : •·.· .· 

... of!OUiEao11rtoiilhliioiloingii!6i .... e;;:6l. Ill .. • .. loliloio.!I.WI .. •O.:. oloi.iloii!oiDellloltalioOIIIiils

61

ofWI!oiiiolnstaY!!IIIIIollaoltloloioillnllii• E6alliilrtioilhliioE6iil~ectrode t~he~ apjl~f)Je) i /i > { •···.··. •.•. ) <; i : , • ·. · , ·.··.·• • ·'· ....... ·•.·.·······································. ············ ·. ·········. •.'•·. · · ....... ·· ........ . 
Distributor's -~ 1 . . . . . . .. ··•·. ·. . .· . > . . .·•.. I Protettive measlli'e(s) against . 
fac·lity· r 1 Type· ·· · ·· N/A Location: . .. N/A 1 electric shOck· · · 

~~~~~~~~rrodei ··.•·.··· N/A j;!~f![~~~e; RA: N/A n ··•· i~~~~~~e0~E!nt: N/A . .j·.:~~~i~!Jrito~~!anddo~d>: 
ADS 

LIM LIM 
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~~~i11J:FJQGi<•Hli3:1a·111!jiie];I•X;U!fiitft#I•Jii~U!·1;jij;J§MMfiWii:IIJj(•lit1tf.Jii1Q@S'M-> .. ·. 
w. ... . . . . . . ·. . >. . . ·, > . . . . .· .. ·.·><· ... > ... · ... · .. > .· .... ··• >. , ..... >. >'·· '>· .... >· .·· .. , ..... ,... . · .. · ... ·. . ... >. · .. ·. 

1.2Conditionofs~rviC:el1e~d·· ...•.. · ···· .. · .. ,seeObs •• LIM y !4 ,2 .s~tr;~j>;fi~in~\ : i ii N/A··.·· .. · 

L3 Coh~itlon~ftaifs ~ DistributCJI" . N/A v' . N/A 

t.4 Condlti()n o~t:~Us ~ Consutrler .·· .·· , ... N/A v' 

LS CClhditlon of tl1eterh1g ~quiprll~rlt • . · .. N/A v' 

i;o cllodition of lsolatorcw.e"' ~nt) . NI A NI A < ~~: 
~~/M~:=~~fl:tfsESgt~A~RuNGE~E~TS • . . .. ·. . . . . . . .. . . ... . .... . . . . . . . 

;:;;;:.;j~,~~:~ ::=~t~~::: N: ~!!ilf~i~i!~~~.! •.• ,·, :N:/:A ........ . 
earth1ng arrangement .·.· ... ·.· .... ·.· ., ... ··. ' .. ·. ·.. ··>··· .. ·. . .. 

;,;:~:~£::i:i:!.~tr::t.·.:: .· ~ gmip~i~I~&t~;i~:N1A ····• 
appropriate locations . . . · .. . .· . . ,. • cable coloutwarl'ilng notice at or near> N/ A 

~:~5.~=r~s::z:g •··•··•.·::···· : ·· :I~~~~~~~~I~::a'"g :~:·~t 
3.7 conditiOn and accessibility Of main , ••.. · .. · .·. ·.··.· · !inspection recommendation label ··•.•····:· .. ·•· .. < N/A 
protective bonding conductor connections ' .. · · ' N/ A v' ·.·. N/ :4.15 Exarliiri~tibri elf •prot~cti\le d~vit~(s) i. 

.· . ·· ·.·. . . · · · · · · .. · ·· . .··· · • .· · ·· ·.· .. · ... • .·.·,and base(s);:correcttyJ)eandratlng (no N/A 
· ·· · · •··. · .·· •.. · · · · · · .· • • • ·. •. ·. ·. · ··•. · .· · ·.. ·•. ·.· ··.· · .. ·. · · •· ·. • • •· · ·•· ••·· ·.·· ·.·.·.·.·• < • signs ·of unacceptable thermal tlamage; .. · · ·•.···•• ·.· 

O'TiuCtcK···~.···mt···n··d·l~··t··e···s·····A···c···c··p··t·a.···b··l·e·• ..... c··0··d····~·t·1·'0 •• •··•••· .• ·•••· •••••• • •••.••.. • ••.••••.•••. ·• ••. •••.•• ii / • .· ....... > l~l·Z~~~~t7.~NIA ··•·· 
~ ~ 11 11 •·. •• 'Cl' or ·b·. indi~tes L~ac~e~table.~o~dlt~o~ > •where cables .enter distribution board· ··• .. ··· · ......... N/ A 

:~~::::::~:::"' ieQ>mniOnd~ •· .• ~~•:::::~:C:~:)i••·· i>i i t~=~i~~gf~=~;2!·~~· NIA 

N/A 

,{ 

~~l 
.1:: -~n·-
.t::.~g. 
~.El!! 

v' N/ 

v' N/ 

v' N/ 

v' N/ 

v' N/ 

v' ·.· N/·'. 

v' N/ 

v' N/ 

v' N/ 

'·. N/A ·. N/' 

N/A N/ 

N/A N/ 

v' N/ 

v' N/ 

v' N/ 

v' N/ 

v' ·•.NI' 

v' N/ 
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. . ........ . 

5.1 Identification of conductors .·.·· ·.·. . . 
. . 

5.2 cables· correctly supported through~ut: · 
their run .. ·. ..···· .. ·· .. ·.· .. 

N/A 

.·. N/A 

*.For table~ contea led.· hi w~ns ·otpartltion~ .•••. ·.··•····. N/ A ... 

·• N/A 

C3 

This form is based on the model shown in Appendix 6 of BS 7671:2008 amended 2011. 

N/A 

V ··N/ 

N/A N/ 

N/A N/ 

N/A N/ 

····~·i····O;• .. C2' .• ihditate~ ··u~~ccep~bleCo~di~o~················· 
tfilj;{;J i~dicat~s NdtApplicable •·•·· .. ··. •· 
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i~M~GH~ ~~~c-~-.-~-! 

of a single device .•· ... · . •· ··.,. · ... •• .... 

6A For ~ni~rgenqr ~witchin~/stoppi~g ~~~~ .·· .···. •·· ·• N/ A N/ A .· •. N/ ·· 

* read IIY aCi:essibfe for opi:!ratioh where danger •··•·••· N/ A t/ N/ might occur .· .. .··· ... · .·· .· .·.· •• < ·.. .. ..·· ·. .· N/A t/ 
1.o euliR~~4.;oslwG ~Qurr.M·~~"t<PER;.~N!NttYt6t.",t!&!of .. ··.·.······· ...... N/A v NI·. 

1 ;ltont:lrtion 6r equipn1ell1: ili tE!rni~ 6nP ~~ting N/A v 
N/A N/A N/ 

iN/~ N/A :· N/ · 
1.2 Equip~ent does~6t c~nstitute a fire hazard N/ A 

7.3 Enclosure not dam~gi:!dfdete~iora~ed So 
as to impair safety .. .· .· ... · .. · .· ·. . ·.··· ·• •· N/A 

N/A t/ .· N/ 
. ·.· . . :. 

1.s securit~ of ;ixlng··.·. 
.••·.··.···················.•.····· .. N/A .. t/ N/ 1forparticutiir.positi6i'l•Wlthint~e.·lc>tation•·•·.N/A . ... . . .. ··· · .. · ... . . ... t/ .. N/ 

V · ~~~;u~t4;~~t;~t~~!~t!n~t~:ecoid :parO~~the .. 

1.6 Cable ent,.Y holes in ceinllg abov~ · •·• • .· ...• ···.·· .· .. ·· 
luminairesi sized or sealed so as to restrict the N/A 
spread ofrire List number and location .of ·· .. ·. . 
luminairesinspected. (Separate page) .. ·. · 

* correct type of lamps fitted ·• ··• .· N/A 

.·.: ·_._~ .. · 

! N/A 
·.·,::··: ...... ::··· 

N/A N/1 N/A 

~i~s;:!W~~~:~ry~m~~~g~~~i'~;~~i~~~~fby. ··•·• · .• N/A N/A ··. N/l N/A 
displacement box or similar . .·.·· ·. ·· .. ·.• ·. . . . ·.•• ... · : . .·· . ·. •• . • • : • ·.··.· ... · 

* no sighs of overheatriigtO s~rrbunciing ·.:•.· .. •.··•· ·. ·.· ·.·. N/A N/A · .. N/ ' N/ A 
building fabric . .. . . .. . ... . .• . . . . . . . .. ·· .. ·. . ·... ·. : ·.. . .· · ...... ·.· . 

~~~~gw.:ov•m.~lngtocondudocii·················.·N/A • ····•···· ... > ·••·•· ..•..... N/AN/~:: ············. 
r i . . . . . . . : 

==~~ At<eptabkCOnd~o~. ·•• .••.• tt·o,·c>·Jntlfufe.·J ••• S~b~ci•~~ih l~: 
'C3' indiCates Improvement: retc:immend~cf .. ·.'NI .a.i intlicab'!s. Nbt Applidibt~i •.•.....•...•. ·.··.···.• .•.•.. · ..• •• ..•.•.••.•..•. :.• •.... ···.······.···;·· .. ·····.··•.·.·.•·.·······.•·.····.··.····.·.·.·.?.••.·.···.• .. •.

1

1
[.• ..• ··N··· .• /A 'UM; indiCates uiTirtation > ·• ·•·· ·· · ·· ·.• 'NIV' inaicat:~~ Nril: \Jerlfi~ci · > > 

··:·,:l·'. 

This form is based on the model shown in Appendix 6 of BS 7671:2008 amended 2011. 

''"'.'·''"''"''1.'"'.'"''"''''"''\''\''"'\''''''''-~'·''\~''·''\l.'\l.'\''\'';1.•;•<>••• ..• , .. ,"''''''' ······-··· .. 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

.:· N/A 
........... 

.:.· N/A 

.·.··.N/A 

·.· •. · N/A 

.·. N/A N/ 

N/A N/ 

N/A ·.· N/ 

N/A N/ 

N/A N/ 

N/A N/ 

N/A ·.· N/ 

N/A N/ 

.. ·• N/A ·· N/ 

N/A N/ 
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[et: I ;;t •1' 1111 :::11[1] Oilletltl~{et I)* lil'il•l=*ll' .!..,. • ~ ..... .!.' ~ l•lll i ~"'illll =~ ~"111 "'I 
.. .. 

HCILI<,Jll_ Ul 

Landlords DB -- LOcation: Hall 
.· -_ ··-·_-••• ~~~~iive fault · _-_-_-O.BS

9 
•-:_· kA-··· ~gih~r~iring·· •. ·- ·. 

N/A 
·._·.- ... _. -~-~~~;~ 

l~l~ ···-·-
Overcurrent protective _ .•. -:- litet> 

~~~;~ 
I _. .-.-.-. -.-. -_-.-Insulation reslstanct!·- _.-._. . ·-1 

111~ 
RCD 

devi~ .·._·._-.-._-_·-•-- 1 _. Clrtul~ ~mpeclantt!s (Ohms) _ •-· _ (record lower or lowest vatue) -·- i··.· ·_ ............. ----
. .. . ··.·· ~--~- . . . -· .. 1-.••·.:_·,•_._ •. -•• -.• --•.•.. -._._-_-.•, ·--·: ... :-:: -.-•·2 ·-···:: ·-·-._.·.-.. -:·:-.:·-· ·, .. :. ·-·.· .. -.·._ 

.. .. "0 
Ring flnat circuli:$ l;ln~ f§Ft~~.'t£.~J!l :_.:. .. .. ·o 

l ---·-······· 

·'· 

··~:' f.··t·.i~ 
-~ 
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This form is based on the model shown in Appendix 6 of BS 7671:2008 amended 2011. Ref: OS U217012770234 Page: 7 of 7 
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DOMESTIC ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION CONDITION REPORT 
GUIDANCE FOR RECIPIENTS 

(to be appended to the Report) 

This Report is an important and valuable document which should be retained for future reference. 
The purpose of this Condition Report is to confirm, so far as reasonably practicable, whether or not the 
electrical installation is in satisfactory condition for continued service (see Section 7). The Report 
should identify any damage, deterioration, defects and/or condition which may give rise to danger. 

The person ordering the Report should have received the "original" Report and the inspector should 
have retained a duplicate. 
The "original" Report should be retained in a safe place and be made available to any person inspecting 
or undertaking work on the electrical installation in the future. If the property is vacated, this Report 
will provide the new owner/occupier with details of the condition of the electrical installation at the time 
the Report was issued. 

Where the installation incorporates a residual current device (RCD) there should be a notice at or near 
the device stating that it should be tested quarterly. For safety reasons it is important that this 
instruction is followed. 
Section 4 (Extent and Limitations) should identify fully the extent of the installation covered by this 
Report and any limitations on the inspection and testing. The inspector should have agreed these 
aspects with the person ordering the Report and with the other interested parties (licensing authority, 
insurance company, mortgage provider and the like) before the inspection was carried out. 

Some operational limitations such as inability to gain access to parts of the installation or an item of 
equipment may have been encountered during the inspection. The inspector should have noted these 
in section 4 - Extent and Limitations on page 1. 

For items classified in the observations as Cl ("Danger present"), the safety of those using the 
installation is at risk, and it is recommended that a competent person undertakes the necessary 
remedial work immediately. 

For items classified in the observations as C2 ("Potentially dangerous"), the safety of those using the 
installation may be at risk and it is recommended that a competent person undertakes the necessary 
remedial work as a matter of urgency. 
Where it has been stated that an observation requires further investigation the inspection has revealed 
an apparent deficiency which could not, due to the extent or limitations of the inspection, be fully 
identified. Such observations should be investigated as soon as possible. A further examination of the 
installation will be necessary, to determine the nature and extent of the apparent deficiency (see 
Section 8 - Recommendations). 

For safety reasons, the electrical installation should be re-inspected at appropriate intervals by a 
competent person. The recommended date by which the next inspection is due is stated on page 3 
under section 10 'Next Inspection', and on a label at or near to the consumer unit 1 distribution board. 
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Zurich Municipal 

Farnborough Casualty Claims 

PO Box 107 

2 Gladiator Way 

Farnborough 

GU14 6GB 

DX: 140850 Farnborough 4 

Phonell···· 
httpl/www .zurichmunicipal .com 

Direct Phone 

Direct Fax 

Zurich Muniripal is a trading name 

of Zurtch Insurance plc 

A public limited ccrnpany 

incorporated in Ireland 

Registration No. 13460 

Registered Office: Zurtch House 

Sal~bridge Park. Dublin 4. Ireland 

UK branch registered in England 

and Wales 

Regist rat ion No. BR7985 

UK Branch Head Office: 

The Zurich Centre 

3000 Parl<way, Whiteley 

Fareham, Hampshire P015 lfl. 

Authonsed by the Irish Frnancia l 

Regulator and subject to limited 

regula lion by the Financial ServiCes 

Authority. De tai ls abou t the extent 

o f our regulation by the Financial 

Services Authority are available from 

us on request 

Mr E Daffarn 
Flat 134 Grenfell Tower 
Lancaster Hest Estate 
London 

Hll lTQ 

Dear Sir, 

Our Customer: Kensington 8 Chelsea Rbc 
Incident Date: 29 May 2013 

Your 
Our 
Tel 

He write with reference to the above claim. 

Ref: 
Ref: 
Ext: 

Date: 

01/13/21/24601 
7429 
09 August 2013 

Please note our AMENDED reference in respect of this matter. 

He have now completed our enquiries and can confirm that liability is 
denied on behalf of our Customer. 

Our Customer has complied with their statutory requirements in that 
all required electrical inspections had been carried out and therefore 
it was not foreseeable that a power surge would occur. 

Once our Customer was on notice of the electrical issues, we believe 
that they acted promptly and reasonably, working with UK Power Networks 
and their contractor's to identify and resolve the same. 

In these circumstances and from the information we have seen, we 
conclude that our Customer has not been negligent or in breach of any 
statutory duty. He are therefore unable to offer compensation on this 
occasion. 

He appreciate that you will be disappointed with our decision and 
whilst we are naturally sympathetic we are unable to deal with your 
claim. 

He respectfully remind you of your right to seek independent legal 
advice. 

Please ensure that our full reference, 01/13/21/24601 is quoted in 
all communications with us about this matter. 

Yours faithfully 
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Noreen Condon 
Claims Handler 

2 
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Important Notes - How we use your information 

This notice is important and should be read by the person making the 
claim. Please ensure that this notice is brought to their attention. 
In this notice the words "you", "your" and "yours" refer to the person 
making the claim. 

Who Hill have access to your data? 

The information we obtain about you during the course of handling your 
claim may be held on computer and passed to other insurers and 
re-insurers for underwriting and claims purposes. In order to administer 
your claim, Zurich Insurance plc may share personal information provided 
to us with other companies within the Zurich Insurance Group and with 
business partners, including companies inside and outside the European 
Economic Area. This personal information may include confidential health 
information and other sensitive personal data, such as criminal 
convictions data. It may also be disclosed to the person, entity or 
organisation against which you have made a claim and to their authorised 
business partners, including brokers. If we do transfer your personal 
information, He make sure that it is appropriately protected. 

We may use your information for underwriting and claims purposes, 
statistical analysis, management information, market research, audits 
on the handling of claims, systems integrity testing, and risk 
management. We will only share your information as described in this 
notice, or where we are required or allowed to do so by law. 

Claims History 

Insurers pass information to the Claims and Underwriting Exchange 
Register, run by Insurance Database Services Ltd (IDSL) and (where 
appropriate) the Motor Insurance Anti-Fraud and Theft Register, run 
by the Association of British Insurers <AB!). This helps us check 
information provided and prevent fraudulent claims. When you tell us 
about any insurance related incident (such as fire, water damage, theft 
or an accident) we will pass information relating to it to the relevant 
database . We and other insurers may search these databases Hhen you 
apply for insurance, in the event of any incident or claim, or at time 
of renewal to validate your claims history or that of any other person 
or property likely to be involved in the policy or claim. 

Fraud Prevention 8 Detection 

In order to prevent and detect fraud, we may share information about 
you with other organisations including the Police, conduct searches 
about you using publicly available databases, check and/or share your 
details with fraud prevention and detection agencies and undertake 
credit searches. If false or inaccurate information is provided and 
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fraud is identified , details will be passed to fraud prevention 
agencies. Law enforcement agencies may access and use this information. 
He and other organisations may access and use this information to 
prevent fraud and money laundering, for example when: 

Checking details on applications for credit and credit related or 
other facilities 
Managing credit and credit related accounts or facilities 
Recovering debt and tracing beneficiaries 
Checking details on proposal and claims for all types of insurance 

Checking details of job applicants and employees 

Please con~ac~ o~r Claims Handling Team if you wan~ ~o receive details 
of the relevant fraud prevention agencies. He and other organisations 
may access and use from other countries the information recorded by 
fraud prevention agencies . 

Communications may be recorded or monitored to improve our services 
and for security and re~ulatory purposes. 

Please be aware that both inbound and outbound communication by email 
may not be secure as messages can be intercepted. 

Your consent/information 

By making a claim, you consent to the collection and use of your 
personal information (including sensitive personal data) by us, provided 
it is used as set out in this notice. 
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This form is designed to collect information from you so your claim 
can be considered by the Royal Borough of Kensington & Chelsea's 
Risk Management & Insurance Section or an appointed loss 
adjuster. lt is only for claims for damage to personal belongings or 
to the interior of your home. 

Please ensure you write clearly and the information you give is 
accurate. 

Please complete the form in block capitals using a black 
ballpoint pen. 

Once you have completed the form, please return it to: 
Estate Office, Grenfell Tower, Lancaster West 
Estate, London W11 1 TQ. 

1. Have you bought your home? Yes 

2. Is your claim solely for damage to your home? e.g. Decorations, plaster, 
doors etc. 

Yes No 

3. Is your claim for damage to property that belongs to you? e.g. Your contents? 

C3 No 

4. Why are you holding the Council & the EMB responsible for the damage to 
your belongings? 1 1 \ · \-} \_.- ll ...f' ·· ) 

-~--~ . v-e; jll.~0- I~ ~('(') i2 (;-:t; ~fv".n\\r .il 
-~ l)(\~ __Sev~·ul_lf---+~Ue&e~t ;€d_ r~~2_i0·\·:> 

Mar fO)?tL. c&~;~ ~JlNrr>Nf# b 
(b ty d ,J.: .. I vN\ ~L!-~ ~---~~~-~ 

5. What was the date of the incident giving rise to your claim? ~ fYl~ 201 ~ 
6. When did you first advise the EMB of the problem? 

\K. C~o'\ ~ r l ~ M~ 
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7. T 0 whom did you report the problem? ~ ;o~~INA ((_ \) "'\AQ., u f{) o\ 
9. What did the EMB do when you reported the problem? 

RETAIN DAMAGED ITEMS FOR INSPECTION IF POSSIBLE AS THIS WILL HELP 
SPEED UP THE PROCESSING OF YOUR CLAIM. 

Damaged Item Original Purchase Date item bought Replacement Cost 
Price (please attach an 

estimate from 
retailer for 

I replacement item) 
. J:)J "':' u , ....... 

',-)~\'I); ()~-\,,~,.~ ;b 1:__w:r~. 
r 

Au}·,t) Sp± 
~(" L..o~, . -( ' ~~ <S 

I V 

~ 

I<(;;,M ~""''V f ~:; ·~~~J'L~ 1")~\;, .. J· 
" ~ 

ISO r~ <k fl tJ rr'llr.?/ 
\~r:YN\ \ 

·v~~~"~ < 

{") C"v V" \ ti .;u ~ s-o 
TOTAL AMOUNT CLAIMED 
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11. Can any of the~maged items be professionally cleaned? 
Yes \!:!J 
If Yes, please attach an estimate or receipt from the cleaning company. 

12. Do you have y~own Contents Insurance? 
Yes t!!.:J 
If yes, we would always recommend that you approach your own Insurer in the 
first instance, as they may replace the items on a 'new for old' basis. 

Title: M.,/ Initial: E - Surname: 1) F} fff\ R.rJ 
,.... 

Address: \ 5 Lj ~ R. (rJ f2fLL- I t\r,Jt; fL 

Postcode: y..) · 1 I . I JQ Phone: 
' 

I certify all the information I have given about this claim is correct to the best 
of my knowledge, 

Signature: e.~· 
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Policy and Partnerships Unit 
Kensington Town Hall, Hornton Street, Kensington, LONDON, W8 7NX 

Director of Strategy and Service Improvement 
Mr A.J . Red path 

Cllr Judith Blakeman 
Room 253 
The Town Hall · 
Hornton Street 
London 
W87NX 

Dear Cllr Blakeman, 

THE ROYAL BOROUGH OF 

KENSINGTON 
AND CHELSEA 

Date: 17 July 2013 

My reference: AG/petition 

Please ask for: Asha Gupta 

I wish to acknowledge your petition of 94 signatories in relation to Grenfell Tower power 
surge and the delay in commencing the Grenfell Tower regeneration project. The 
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

Direct Lin 
Fax: 
Email: Asha .Gupta@rbkc.gov.uk 
Web: www.rbkc.gov.uk 
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